TRURO PLANNING BOARD AGENDA
TUESDAY, July 18, 2017 - 6:00 p.m.
Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro

Public Comment Period
The Commonwealth’s Open Meeting Law limits any discussion by members of the Board of an issue
raised to whether that issue should be placed on a future agenda. Speakers are limited to no more than
5 minutes.

Temporary Sign Permit (2 applications)
Truro Center for the Arts at Castle Hill — seeks approval of two applications for 30 day Temporary
Sign Permits pursuant to §11 of the Truro Sign Code for:
a. One sign 48” by 36” to be placed on Route 6 at 3 Edgewood Way for an event to be held on
July 28, 2017, sign to be placed on July 24" and removed on July 31*.
b. Five signs 33” by 22” or 48” by 36" to be placed at Route 6 at Castle Road, corner of Truro
Central and Castle Roads, 10 Meetinghouse Road, median @ Pamet Road exit and Route 6
and Route 6 at 3 Edgewood Way for an event to be held on August 12, 2017, signs to be
placed on August 7" and removed on August 14",

Temporary Sign Permit (2 applications)

Friends of the Truro Library — seeks approval of two applications for 30 day Temporary Sign Permits
pursuant to §11 of the Truro Sign Code for two signs, one 27" by 18” located at Snow’s Park and one 2
/2 feet by 6 feet located on Rt. 6 near the Library. For the August 9, 2017 event signs will be placed on
July 31, 2017 and removed on August 10, 2017. For the August 10, 2017 event signs will be placed
August 1, 2017 and removed August 10, 2017.

Continued Public Hearing - Residential Site Plan Review
2017-006SPR Christopher and Jane Clark, seek approval of an application for Residential Site Plan
Review pursuant to §70.4 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for demolition of an existing dwelling and
construction of a new dwelling on a pre-existing nonconforming developed lot in the Seashore Zoning
District. The property is located at 1 Higgins Hollow Road, Map 46 Parcel 289. Hearing continued
from June 27, 2017.

Continued Public Hearing - Commercial Site Plan Review
2016-008SPR Maria Kuliopulos seeks approval of a Modification to a Commercial Development Site
Plan pursuant to §70.3 of the Truro Zoning By-Law for consolidation of units to reduce the number of
units on the property by four. Plans include construction of a replacement building containing 17
rentable units and a hospitality room in the same location as a previously demolished fire damaged
structure. The property is located at 706 Shore Road, White Sands Beach Club, Atlas Map 39 Parcels
131, 158. Hearing continued from March 7, 2017, May 2, 2017, June 6, 2017 and June 27, 2017.

Continued Public Hearing - Definitive Subdivision Plan
2016-010PB Stephen Walsh, et al, have filed an application for approval of a Definitive Plan with the
Clerk of the Town of Truro pursuant to MGL c.41, §81U and §2.5 of the Town of Truro Rules and
Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land with respect to property located on Walsh Way, Walsh
Way Extension and Valentine Lane, Map 43, Parcels 7, 8, 9, 10, 134 & 135. The plan would widen
existing roadways with no new lots created. Hearing continued from September 6", September 20",
November 2™ and December 6, 2016 and February 7, March 7, April 11, 2017 and June 6, 2017.

Continued Public Hearing - Definitive Subdivision Plan
2017-002PB Claire A. Perry, Trustee, has filed an application for approval of a Definitive
Subdivision Plan with the Clerk of the Town of Truro pursuant to MGL c.41, §81U and §2.5 of the
Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land with respect to property

TRURO PB Agenda 07 18 2017



located 27 Perry Road, Map 45, Parcel 144. A preliminary subdivision plan was approved on June 30,
2016. Hearing continued from June 27, 2017

Public Hearing — Definitive Subdivision Plan
2017-003PB Kristen A. Hall, Conservator for Steven F. Rogers (by Nickerson Realty
Corporation, applicant) has filed an application for approval of a Definitive Subdivision Plan with the
Clerk of the Town of Truro pursuant to MGL c.41, §81U and §2.5 of the Town of Truro Rules and
Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land with respect to property located at 25 & 25A Pond
Road, Map 36, Parcels 35 & 39. A preliminary subdivision plan was approved on March 15, 2016.

Discussion
Board Workshop, possible program contents

Review and Approval of Meeting Minutes
June 27, 2017 Regular Meeting

Reports from Board Members and Staff

Acting Town Planner report.

Meeting Dates and Other Important Dates
August 1, 2017 (Tues.) — Regular Meeting
August 15, 2017 (Tues.) — Regular Meeting
September 5, 2017 (Tues.) — Regular Meeting
September 19, 2017 (Tues.) — Regular Meeting

Adjourn

TRURO PB Agenda 07 18 2017



Truro Planning Board
Notice of Public Hearing
July 18, 2017

The Truro Planning Board will hold a public hearing at 6:00 PM on Tuesday, July 18, 2017 at
the Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, on the following:

2017-003PB — Kristen A. Hall, Conservator for Steven F. Rogers (by Nickerson Realty
Corporation, applicant) has filed an application for approval of a Definitive Subdivision Plan
with the Clerk of the Town of Truro pursuant to MGL ¢.41, §81U and §2.5 of the Town of Truro
Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land with respect to property located at 25
& 25A Pond Road, Assessor’s Map 36, Parcels 35 & 39. A preliminary subdivision plan was
approved on March 15, 2016.

Copies of the application and plans are available for review at the Planning Department Office,
24 Town Hall Road, Truro, MA 02666.

Steven Sollog, Chair



TOWN OF TRURO

rk

N : Trepafst:r%?—- Tax Collector
- ign Permi N 207011
Pursuant to Section 11 of the Truro Sign Code #2500 : g A

Fee: $25.00 i

\
Applicant Name: Tr14eny Conder v ‘e BAvas ot Castle B he:

Applicant Contact Information: P O; EDOX 1S Tm e O2 Lo (o

Mailing Address
BOS-=49- 15 Olicia @ (asHo hill.or

a
Phone Email J

Number of Signs Requested: _5\_09\0 S\g} 8

. %
Temporary Sign Dimensions: Height 48 ! Width 5(0 Please attach a “to scale” copy of

the proposed sign(s).

Location(s) of Proposed Temporary Sign(s): R‘l’ ; (0 Gt 3 Efj%?_um_um.gi

Mo, MA Ol

Map(s): Parcel(s): Please use additional sheet(s) for multiple locations

Date(s) of the Event in Which the Sign is Intended: \\U by 2_8 20 \’7

J
Date When Sign(s) will be: Installedxngh‘ 2 Q 2,0\7 Removed:_)( ¢ | { f 5' 201 L)

Name and Address of Property Owner(s) Where Temporary Sign(s) to be located:

Read] T,

T Conter e A oy Casde Haw P.0.Box 1540 (i0 MW R o iAse

Name Mailing Address N
20%- 240715 Cherie @CaSHohil- org
Phone Email ~
Piicio Mot S o)
Applicant Sj; Date

@ o117
Owner Signature fwhich also authorizes the use of the property) Date
Planning Board Action: Approved Approved w/Conditions Denied
Conditions:
Board Signature: Date:

Title

CC: Building Commissioner, Board of Selectmen



Gouogle Maps

3 Edgewood Dr
g { >
A © B
> 0 z
- 1
R ’,‘p )
b >
>
a5 2
o 3
. 2 5 <
: A WIll Q' the Wisp €3 )
Depot Rd Depot R4 © =
(3
4]
=
2 &
6«'9, & Edgewood Drive
&
B
3
’%,04
%
. )
- Gocgle

Map data ©®2017 Google 200 ft |






TOWN OF TRURO PLAN ice of Town Clerk
Treasurer —~ Tax Collector
210N 29,2017
. L. z . 1
icati a 1
Pursuant to Section 11 of the Truro Sign Code ;?,?, 5.'00 14 ﬂ(’
Fee: $25.00 Byadliod.~

- Xt ‘
Applicant Name: Tnam Coner Setre. fivas gt Contie Al Date: (037/1

Applicant Contact Information: D.0). 255 195o o, 0A G2 olalo

Mailing Address
K- 2G-S ALicia @castohil .o
Phone Email .
Number of Signs Requested: ‘Rf
3" 22"
Temporary Sign Dimensions: Height 4 &* Width 50" Please attach a “to scale” copy of
#) s S, the progosed sign(s).

Location(s) of Proposed Temporary Sign(s): %2 Corer ce S Coone [08e Rood
2 {0 Mo €oad A Mer\ 5 @ Covne Ragtive & Rate (o, ¥ 5 Rk (o, 3EA0BSY
Map(s): 4 Parcel(s): Please use additional sheet(s) for multiple locations .

Date(s) of the Event in Which the Sign is Intended: Bugn@. 12,201

Date When Sign(s) will be; Installed:-plx\_‘;\ﬁ-\- 1,00M Removed: f 29 Y B . 72017)

Name and Address of Property Owner(s) Where Temporary Sign(s) to be located:
T CF Trone &
e Coover ivne Bas axCoste By P00 Bt 5%,

Name Mailing Address
D0 - 280-151) Checie @(‘o&—mh\'\\ Ne'ee)
Phone Email J

@UCM L M(}.\Q‘tﬁ\' 8&——— June 87,2000

Applicant Signature Date

/a-) })ﬁatLe,(\Q 9] 6N

(which also authorizes the use of the property)

Planning Board Action: Approved Approved w/Conditions Denied

Conditions:
Board Signature: Date:

Title
CC: Building Commissioner, Board of Selectmen



Signage for Castle Hill Events
Truro, MA
1 Inch = 100 Feet
May 13. 2015

Dazla shown on this map s proviced for planning

and informaticnal purposes onfy. The municipahty and CAl Technoiogies are
not responsible for any use for other purposes or

Misuse or misrepresentaticn ol this map




- PN ) \
s s s %
bos S 7

Signage for Castle Hill Events
Truro, MA
1 Inch = 200 Feet
May 13, 2015

Data shown o this map is provided for planning and informabtiona! purposes only. The municipatity and CAI Technoioges are
net responsible for any use for other purposes or misuse or misrepresentation of this map




Google Maps

s ¥ Ra
A

10 Meetinghouse Rd
O
%,
T
x
o
i
.r'rj (@)
ﬁ r'f %
; ¥ %
!. g %
i",}.\'\._,_/’!
.")
\
)
\
3
b
3
kd

(&)
s,
%
(g

Sladeville Cottages

)
N s %_
Snow's Field %5
- 2

-
2
=
e,
s,
a Qb
2
0©°
5 & e\"‘\Q
¥ Works® ¢
Q§>
&
o
&
; O
—éﬁ‘?) Ca
\4\6
10 Meetinghouse Road
Castle Ry

0
v 9 _
s 2 ,

6\5\
&
Map data ©®2017 Google 200 ft l.__..........|



Gocogle Maps 3 Edgewood Dr

-~ ’ >
% i Vs
% @
Y i 5
. 2 Q
g >
U2
Q %
S
N 2
o <
= . A Will O' the wisp €) 3
Depot Rd Depot R 8
T
S
()
=
2 ©
%o

6 $3 Edgewoaod Drive
(&

5 03

%>

Gozgle ©

Map data ©2017 Google 200 ft e &



g X

P S

it




5‘22!2015

A .

IMG_0414.JPG

| AUC TION
§ Preview Fnd _y Augusi-

nps:”ma“'googje'com/—fscs',mail'smﬁd-ﬁsngmaiI'main-en-TM1|919PDBU-Ofm=m PLiVam=PiMadi7y | IGMMAISYDIwt OTn 177 ¥ oo Aen i aa s



TOWN OF TRURO

PLANNI NWM'
Treasurer — Tax Collector

5 92 JUL.ll 2[]37

Recefven

Pursuant to Section 11 of the Truro Sign Code
Fee: $25.00

pplicant Name: F Lends HF AT Tvuwd /\/\A/“ 2F\/ Date: "7 /// ’7
Applicant Contact Information: MKUP: i 4{{(110’15 PO BO)( q L3 /\) / yuro

Mailing' Address

50%-837- 75 Adamsme oy (& dma;/ O 0wy

Phone Email

Number of Signs Requested: @ CQ \,/QPJLW% i il (,O )( [4( Ir\

Bannaro A
Temporary Sign Dimensions: Height A 2 Width Cp Please attach a “to scale” copy of
the proposed sign(s).

Location(s) of Proposed Temporary Sign(s): BahiLojL, 4(,(/)L LBW al— %L {W
oL Rt Lela /H{mg %gum&e Pou./< o Bt lo puar L fu/\amy

Map(s): Parcel(s): Please use additional sheet(s) for multiple locations
Date(s) of the Event in Which the Sign is Intended: AME‘/’ q 2017 (.Y\dl 4 Cg Cl‘ﬂﬂ, A&ﬁ 0,
Date When Sign(s) will be: Installed: 7/3[ } (77 Removed '{?/ / O

=

Name and Address of Property Owner(s) Where Tem porary Sign(s) to be located:

—Jown of Truwe

Name' Mailing Address
Phone Email
Applicaat Signafdre Date 7 7 /

Owner Signature (which also authorizes the use of the property) Date

Planning Board Action: Approved Approved w/Conditions Denied

Conditions:

Board Signature: Date:
Title

CC: Building Commissioner, Board of Selectmen



o

Size = QPO (" w

‘ W\mu@z\gw)
Friends of the Truro Library

at the Truro Public Library



Ldur\e_)

TOWN OF TRURO PLAN

Tréasurer — Tax Collector

) JUN 30 2016
Application for Temporary Sign Permit HB25.0060 ed
Pursuant to Section 11 of the Truro Sign Code - gecei d TOW TRURO

Fee: $25.00 L
Applicant Name: F‘K’r\'o\S O(: "YLLT(‘ 3D L\ij Date:ju(e 29, 2D]4

Applicant Contact Information: | Noche. N oaaane Box 34 7 v, MAowst
Mailing Address J

50?6\1*?—30;( W\m%a_n@mx’«}._ae:f*
Emai

Phone

Number of Signs Requested: @L

ﬁmd s\en.= &MY uax\?" h

LA -
Temporary Sign Dimensions: Height 2 {z, Width Zp Please attach a “to scale” copy of
the proposed sign(s).

Location(s) of Proposed Temporary Sign(s): Ban neC S \Q{\ ho\dor ot e ;-mc.’r\ o/\
O'Q' Q“' (o ¥ Lo G +— Sno\.o S Qou'\\(; \cho&.S‘Gnrﬂ Toms, (uo-l\d S‘SD)

Map(s): " Parcel(s): Please use additional sheet(s) for multiple locations

Date(s) of the Event in Which the Sign is Intended: ()Oeo\msdau;. Au5us+ |6, 201l

Date When Sign(s) will be: Installed: pruqu 1-=3" Removed: A‘u&dﬁ o .
Name and Address of Property Owner(s) Where Temporary Sign(s) to be located:
—_— ——
| own o "\ rurd
Name Mailing Address
Phone Email

EM%M— b Lo /i
Applicant Signature Date

Owmer Signature (which also authorizes the use of the property) Date

Planning Board Action: Approved Approved w/Conditions Denied

Conditions:
Board Signature: Date:
Title

CC: Building Commissioner, Board of Selectmen



Bonmentsize= 2'6''y !
) H- W
(o » A E_)uo‘? e

mom%\chuw\)
Friends of the Truro Library

August 1B ¢

at the Truro Public Library



PO CANDTIV - T1RNOZY ok " N Hpsro L-a\orzr«]
BDD\L So\a. %\%,.Z’

Lo Wasr
e —
e = . Ak
‘5\(\.;./\"5\/\ [:JG' 3 bo=x ‘.‘
/"'_“_‘_‘——-\_ — Q e |
a I |
Q s} Y \ |
- /L Srev- | \\ \
T \oers 3 Trgosd lecohs |
= K"G S o By
K




TOWN OF TRURO

Planning Department
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505

Memorandum
To:  Planning Board
Ef: Harry Terkanian, Acting Town Planner

Date: July 7, 2017
Re:  2017-006SPR Clark; Staff Report #2

2017-006SPR Christopher and Jane Clark, seek approval of an application for Residential
Site Plan Review pursuant to §70.4 and §30.3.1 (as adopted at the 2017 Annual Town Meeting)
of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for demolition of an existing dwelling and construction of a new
dwelling on a pre-existing nonconforming developed lot in the Seashore Zoning District. The
property is located at 1 Higgins Hollow Road, Map 46 Parcel 289.

Background

According to the site plan prepared by Felco, Inc. and dated 4-25-2017, Map 46, Parcel 289 is
59,778 square feet and is located within the Seashore Zoning District, where the minimum lot
size required is three (3) acres. The property is a lawfully pre-existing non-conforming
developed lot. In addition, the existing dwelling is nonconforming with regard to the front yard
setback.

The applicant proposes to remove the existing single family dwelling and construct a new
dwelling. In addition to the dwelling there are two other structures on the property: a “writing
hut” and a studio.

On May 22, 2017, the Zoning Board of Appeals granted a special permit for the demolition of an
existing pre-existing nonconforming dwelling (lot size of less than 3 acres and front yard setback
of 30" where 50" is required) and construction of a new dwelling which continues the existing
front yard setback nonconformity. The existing nonconformity is not increased nor are any new
nonconformities created. A copy of the ZBA decision is attached.

Completeness of Application

The following additional materials have been submitted since Staff Report #1 was prepared:

Elevations prepared by Ambrose Homes, Inc dated 7-5-17, revised 7-8-17, projectID: K102414,
two sheets.

Staff Comments

2017-006 SPR Clark staff report #2 1



The application was circulated for comment to the Fire and Police Chiefs, Health and
Conservation Agent and Building Commissioner. Since this property is located in the National
Seashore, a copy was also provided to Lauren McKean, Cape Cod National Seashore. A copy of
the May 22, 2017 and June 13, 2017 supplemental filings was also sent to Ms. McKean. The
National Park Service responded with a letter dated June 27, 2017 which was read at the June 27,
2017 public hearing.

Residential Dwelling Massing Limitations in the Seashore District

The 2017 Annual Town Meeting adopted a new zoning bylaw §30.3.1 Residential Building Size
Regulations which, once approved by the Attorney General, will regulate the size of proposed
new and alternations to existing dwellings in the Seashore District.

Based on the lot size of 1.37 acres, 3, 274 square feet of gross floor area is allowed by right on
this property and up to 4,274 square feet of gross floor area is allowed by special permit.
Therefore, the existing structures, at 2,794 square feet, conform to the new regulation. If the new
bylaw is approved by the Attorney General, the proposed dwelling and accessory structures,
which exceed 3,274 square feet, will exceed the maximum amount permitted by right but are
below the maximum allowed with a special permit. A special permit from the Zoning Board of
Appeals under §30.3.1.A.2 of the bylaw will be required if the amendment adopted at the 2017
Annual Town Meeting is approved.

Historic Status of Structure

Comments were received from Mr. Chuck Steinman orally at the June 27™ hearing and
subsequently by email on July 7, 2017, email copy attached. Whether the Board is required to
consider the preservation of a historic structure as part of a site plan review under §70 of the
Zoning Bylaw required advice from town counsel. Counsel’s response is attached.

Review Criteria

The review criteria for the review of residential site plans in the Seashore District are set forth in
Section 70.4.D of the bylaw:

1. Relation of Buildings and Structures to the Environment. Proposed development shall
relate to the existing terrain and lot, and shall provide a solar and wind orientation
which encourages energy conservation.

The proposed dwelling will be located in the same general vicinity on the property as the
existing dwelling. Some re-grading is proposed to facilitate the construction of a
dwelling with a larger footprint than the existing dwelling. As proposed the new
dwelling and the proposed area of disturbance during demolition of the existing structure
or construction of the new structure will not encroach into areas of the property under the
jurisdiction of the Massachusetts Endangered Species Act (MESA). The Board may wish
to discuss the limit of disturbance further with the applicant and, if desired, place a
condition on its approval.

2. Building Design and Landscaping. Proposed development shall be consistent with the
prevailing character and scale of the buildings and structures in the neighborhood

2017-006 SPR Clark staff report #2 2



through the use of appropriate scale, massing, building materials, screening, lighting
and other architectural techniques.

The proposed scale and massing of the new dwelling, while of greater gross floor area
than the existing dwelling, is generally in keeping with the scale and massing of the
existing dwelling and dwellings in the surrounding neighborhood. Limited information
has been provided about the building materials. Information about the proposed exterior
lighting is provided and is of a residential scale. The configuration of the parcel and
proposed dwelling creates a natural screening of the dwelling from neighboring
dwellings, as illustrated by the supplemental photographs provided by the applicant.

3. Preservation of Landscape. The landscape shall be preserved in its natural state
insofar as practicable by minimizing any grade changes and removal of vegetation and
soil.

A significant portion of the site currently is in a natural state. This landscape will be
preserved in its natural state. If desired, the Board could place a condition to ensure such
on its approval.

4. Circulation. Curb cuts and driveways shall be safe and convenient and shall be
consistent with Chapter I, Section 9 of the General Bylaws of the Town of Truro.

The existing driveway will continue to serve the new dwelling.

5. Lighting. Lighting shall be consistent with Chapter IV, Section 6 of the General
Bylaws of the Town of Truro. There shall be protection of adjacent properties and the
night sky from intrusive lighting.

Information about the proposed exterior lighting has been provided and is of a residential
scale. If desired, the Board could place a condition to ensure such on its approval.

Criteria for Board action
The criteria for Planning Board action are set forth in §70.4.E:

The concurring vote of four members of the Planning Board shall approve a Residential
Site Plan in the form submitted or with reasonable conditions, unless it finds that (a) the
application for site plan approval is incomplete, or (b) the imposition of reasonable
conditions will not ensure that the project will conform to the standards and criteria
described herein, or (c) the project does not comply with the requirements of the Zoning
By-law.

Planning Board Action
If the Board feels that they have sufficient information, the Board should make findings with
respect to each review criteria, finding the application compliant, non-compliant, suggesting

conditions to ensure compliance, or designating as not relevant to the case.

Accordingly, the Board may wish to undertake the following:

2017-006 SPR Clark staff report #2 3



1. Make findings with respect to each of the review criteria/design guidelines; and

2. Vote to approve, conditionally approve or deny the application based on specific
reasons.

If the Board is inclined to approve the residential site plan it may wish to move the following:
In the matter of 2017-006SPR Christopher and Jane Clark for property at 1 Higgins
Hollow Road, I move to approve the residential site plan for the demolition of an existing
non-conforming dwelling and for the construction of a new dwelling on an existing non-
conforming lot in the Seashore District as shown on the plan entitled Site and Sewage
Plan prepared by FELCO, Inc. dated 4-25-2017 (Job #17018) and the unlabeled floor
plans and elevations on file with the application;
Based on the following findings of fact:

o <findings on each of the review/ design criteria>

If the Board feels it does not have sufficient information with which to make findings and act on
the application, the Board may also seek to continue the hearing to obtain additional information.

A continuance should be made to a date certain and confirmed in writing by the applicant.

2017-006 SPR Clark staff report #2 4



TTI T T I T I T I T T IIT LI I I T TITIITIIIITIIT

TI T LI Y T T T LT T L I L I T LI T T T I T I I I T I I ITITIT LI TIIIT
rl’[]lllluuuﬂ‘wrilll|||||H|\r|r||||||

[T
rrrrr.rlrnlllu||1llrn;IllLu:uiuLLEIIIIIILJ_I_Lou‘l

T
LTI LTI LI LI LT LI L LI L DL Lo L L T L LI T LT T L LT E LT L LL L LD LT LI DL L DL L L L L L T I L L DL T I T I T T I LT
ISEN NN RSN IR RSN RN NN SRS AN SN R ES SNSRI SNSRI RSN RN EREERNRE RN

LT I T T LT I T T T LI T T I T T I I T I II I T ITIITTITTIIIT TITTTIITTTTIITITLITIFIITIITT
l\l||ll|l|l'llI|(Tl'\TT'\L'LLllJIIIT'IIT'll'll’I[LIILLl[]L[‘L’U_Ul'[[i'['[II TITIT LI I T T I T T II T T I L]
LS e 0 0 S 0 met

LN 10 00
TLTELT T ET T T T T T ITITIIITITTITTTTTITITT IIHIIIIIIIIIIHI'\T'\HIEIIIIIHIH
TITITITTI T II T I TTITTITIITTTTII] IITIITL TIIITTITINT T

4
i
c
£
F
-
sl o g
THE
St KS I ¢
ras 3
e |2
i f i i 3 |e
- al &
: HL T B
s T T e § g ;
J* - < u
"y w
=L 48'-0 Ay | 120" (2 24'-0" i€ %* HEH ;
i BT "F = g
5iE L, BACK OF HOME ) 4 Haaaa
S Y gt
IS 4 8 e
AT N PROPOSED WEST ELEVATION EA
SN e &
A s 5 "o g <
Y SCALE: 1/8" =1
/',;,/g/? g H f %
Kl
" H|H »
¥ w
5 Ol = ¥
[ H ]
glo (Z:i
&
: =38
E (o'ﬂ:m
oo
wes
E =
- ©
E
TIT I T I T I T T T I T T I ISR TITTIITTITITTIT TITITT IT1T
darn I 1 IJ'JIlll‘lll'l'['l'll|'|IJ-(lT]Y'[liTTT'[T[TIr’:r'[TFrrTTT';‘TTlllr[rlLILI-I:ITITTT[TTr'[‘T IIlllllll\‘!r!ll 1 ! ! I l II | I I I.T[ iwll\‘lr\r\WLTJrLILr s R
Jr T 1 TIL ||||||!= II‘H‘LlllllLllLlIIIIII.\'I‘I‘\liljﬂlllllllllill].lllJll||||
ll‘illll‘l‘l‘l‘l‘lll‘ I1T TLIT T T ITIITTTTITIITITNT i
TTTLIT T llJ!IIllI TITTTITITITITITTIIT
LrIIJ\_LIlIJIlIIJlJJllllllJ | II1T Ilil‘ll‘flil‘#‘;":.[ lLIlllllllllil‘1‘111]1‘1“1“1“"}!"
IIIITIIHTTI'[
TITITTTIITITITITIITITII0] T T I LI I T T P T T I TITITIT T TILIITTTTIT
Utlh'l'i'l'l'I'l'l'lllllll'ljlll'lil'i'l T T L T A I LT T s I e e A A A R ————1—REPLICATE ORIGINAL DOOR
L ITTT T i L - III ll,il'[l‘ {‘IT‘W‘ ITIIT e T - xo %
x
LTI TII T TTTeT T ETTED: [ o
T TITITIT SenunsDuS ;enwllewlu . = 14" CORNICE 5; =
"“"'J.'.‘.‘.““—l‘.‘.‘.l.l.i.lr‘#‘*‘H*N"#;H L L L E LR T LTI L IO DL E DL LT DI LI IO <Q 00« §
- -
E— 5 wzs I
5/4"X7" CORNER BOARD £z w
s23 i
RED CEDAR CLAP BOARD asF 2
3 1/4" EXPOSURE %Q o
= — 1 BRICK VENEER ; ji %
= S I S ! !
ittt - bl Sheet Scale
240" L - 24'-0" e

7
PROPOSED SOUTH ELE@ATION
SCALE: 118" = 1"




/RED CEDAR CLAP BOARD
/3 1/4" EXPOSURE
/

RED CEDAR CLAP BOARD :
3 1/4" EXPOSURE 1

o 71‘ T-”L'LW IJYTI:JJ‘rr'lL‘TLHTH_J i
-HSE*W

S e ""ﬁ"‘ﬁ"t'f"rﬁ""‘r)‘ ‘r#"‘l llrﬁ

N ;
\x.k\illrllill\\ \lHF|-‘lg_l|_'||]|r
g
o e NN MRANEE BN NENAREERA!
~ —
~
e e o e D e e e o e Do e o e D e I T T e e
™ o o v e L O ik
% 'f‘f/’/;' G g s Bz
/// s "’//4'1,6 e A }? ///,( g L 12'-0" #3 — ;‘ o gt s%
<5 v s ’,a v AR T b Z "’/
«1‘ z/;,’;f/, s /,f:’ I A i S DOl . 1. 7

.
,/2‘_/, .,,/ P ///’ ///{///fA,/', ¥
- 1 45

1X10 W/ 4" CORNICE

4" CORNICE ON FACIA-

5/4" X 7" CORNER BOARDj‘

BLACK SASH W/ APPLIED EXTERIOR GRILLS

FRONT OF BUILDING FACING HIGGINS HOLLOW

PROPOSED EAST

ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/16"= 1'

teeiie Nintae

e
Rewean
o0

7-517
7-847
K102414

ey Gt

EZRA AMBROSE

=TT ]

AMBROSE HOMES, INC.

Orwan By

Oenigras By

pre—11

Efa

T

o o e L L SCREEND PORCH
..H.,...,‘.;41*,,.,‘A‘.'.i’t‘?“rrti"""él
4%"4&_", Sipt - z8'-0" 1 e 9 L
e »’ Tl 1 FACING LONGNOOK :
4 PROPOSED NORTH ELEVATION

SCALE: 3/16"= 1"

W S
= g
il
W | s
els | GES
J8E
= ng
SlT | Z:z2
w%m
Uz
g f
8
E o~
w
fa)
v z
< [<}
52 E
09“‘-’- =
w== i
ggo m
"lm% O
aZ W
D6 E 3
ze | §
U‘:E I
o
i
—
Sheet Scale
—

of




Har:! Terkanian —

From: Chuck Steinman <c.e.steinman@comcast.net>

Sent: Friday, July 07, 2017 10:45 AM

To: Steve Sollog; Harry Terkanian

Cc: Jack Riemer; Paul Kiernan

Subject: Historic 1719 Richard Paine (Clark) House and Studio at 1 Higgins Hollow Road
Steve,

The following is an answer to your question “What’s Historic?”

According to the Truro Historical Commission’s Historic Survey:
“The house is significant as one of the oldest houses in Truro and a relatively unaltered example of an early 18"-century three-
quarter Cape Cod house. It retains its original form and massing, with a steeply pitched roof and four-bay facade. The 20%-
century west addition detracts slightly from the overall integrity of the house, but its character remains intact.*
The house is recommended as individually eligible for listing on the National Register and its prominent
location in the Longnook-Higgins Hollow recommended eligible historic district makes its preservation even
more important. The Truro Historical Commission and Review Board recommended saving the historic 3/4
cape but stated that the later kitchen “L” could be removed and replaced with a new structure.

A letter to the Massachusetts Historical Commission (MHC) could be sent to verify its historic significance and if so designated, could
enable the owner to seek exemptions from the State Building Code to preserve the historic character defining elements.

I understand that you were unable to see the house interior on your site visit. As seen in the photos taken during the Historic Review
Board’s site visit, the basic house is the same as in the photo from the 1960°s Historic Building Area Survey (HABS) performed by the
National Park Service. The fireplace paneling has been changed but the original post and beam structure remains.

The 1980’s rehabilitation added a new foundation with crawl space, and rebuilt and stabilized the floor structure. The Historical
Commission’s consultant’s did not feel the renovations detracted from it eligibility for listing in the National Register. While the
renovations replaced the historic windows and trim with not very historic reproductions, and replaced the front clapboard siding with
shingles, these changes could be remedied. Such details should be avoided in any new construction as pointed out by Paul
Kiernan at the recent Planning Board Public Hearing. Architectural scaled elevations should be presented for review
by the Planning Board for this purpose because of the prominent location of the building in a potential National Register Historic
District.



i

TG TR R )
ay G‘-'.‘; 1 i v g Mﬂ:" ik
"_’ Z tﬁ, ! fiTin
rﬂ: ,.ll"ﬁ, S éy i ";!'*h
o 7 "
' sj".; &

i
i
L

1]
|







i

R W

o




v ey

Fa Y













gu i
be' g

]

) ) o

s &N N
o 3
e

haijal
1

ajlitt
ittt

= )







[ %-..am_
._i i _, FTAE




From: Katherine D. Laughman [mailto:klaughman@k-plaw.com]

Sent: Tuesday, July 11, 2017 9:30 AM

To: Rae Ann Palmer

Cc: Jonathan Silverstein

Subject: 1 Higgins Hollow - Legal Basis for Considering Historic Preservation as Part of Site Plan Review

Rae Ann —

You have requested an opinion concerning Site Plan Review for property located at 1 Higgins Hollow
Road (the “Property”). In particular, you have asked whether the Planning Board may impose a site plan
condition requiring that the existing structure be retained and historically preserved. In my opinion,
such a condition , if challenged, may be found to be an unreasonable and beyond the scope of the
Planning Board’s authority under the Zoning Bylaw to impose.

FACTUAL BACKGROUND

It is my understanding that 1 Higgins Hollow Road has been designated a “Significant Building” under the
Town’s “Preserving Historic Properties” General Bylaw Chapter VI and was subject to a 12-month
demolition delay. The Property is now before the Planning Board for Site Plan Review under Section 70
of the Town’s Zoning Bylaw based on the fact it triggers Section 70.2.A.5 for “[c]onstruction, alteration,
or modification of any Seashore District property (i) which results in the addition of more than one
thousand (1,000) square feet of gross floor area (the aggregate gross floor area of all structures on the
project lot) to an existing structure or structures, (ii) which adds an additional story to an existing
structure, or (i) which constitutes the construction or reconstruction of a single-family dwelling or a
two-family dwelling.” The Planning Board has requested a response to a memorandum suggesting that
historic preservation may be imposed as a condition of site plan approval.

LEGAL ANALYSIS

Although site plan review is a permissible regulatory tool for imposing reasonable terms and conditions
on uses permitted as of right, it is well settled that the Zoning Act, G. L. c. 40A, §§ 1 et seq., does not
expressly recognize site plan review "as an independent method of regulation." Osberg v. Planning Bd.
of Sturbridge, 44 Mass. App. Ct. 56, 57 (1997); see also Y. D. Dugout, Inc. v. Bd. of Appeals of Canton,
357 Mass. 25, 31 (1970). "Consequently, guidance regarding the appropriate mechanism for review of
planning board action on a site plan has developed in iterative stages, depending on the particular
frameworks established under various local bylaws." Cumberland Farms, Inc. v. Planning Bd. of Bourne,
56 Mass. App. Ct. 605, 608 n.6, (2002) (citation omitted).

In cases where the site plan is related to a use as of right, the local board has no discretionary power to
deny the use, and may only impose reasonable terms and conditions on the proposed use. See Osberg,
44 Mass. App. Ct. at 58. When reviewing a planning board's decision to approve a site plan with
conditions for a use as of right, the judge's standard of review is one of reasonableness. See Y.D. Dugout,
Inc., 357 Mass. at 31. When reviewing a planning board's decision denying approval of a site plan
submitted in connection with a use allowed as of right, the judge is to "examine the proposal to see if
the [reason for denial] was so intractable that it could admit of no reasonable solution." Prudential Ins.
Co. of America v. Bd. of Appeals of Westwood, 23 Mass. App. Ct. 278, 282-83 (1986). In the absence of
such a finding, the judge is not required to give deference to the board's decision. See id. at 283.




Under the Town’s Zoning Bylaw, Section 70.1. A., the stated purpose of Site Plan Review is “to protect
the health, safety, convenience and general welfare of the inhabitants of the Town. It provides a review
of plans for uses and structures which may have significant impacts, both within the site and in relation
to adjacent properties and streets; including the potential impact on public services and infrastructure;
pedestrian and vehicular traffic; unique environmental and historic resources; abutting properties; and
community character and ambiance.” (Emphasis added).

Section 70.6.C. sets forth the Site Plan Review criteria relating to “Design” and provides that “[b]uildings
shall relate harmoniously to each other in architectural style, site location, and building exits and
entrances. Building scale, massing, materials, and detailing should be compatible with what is prevalent
in the surrounding area.”

The stated purpose of site plan review indicates that this Bylaw is intended to address “unique
environmental and historic resources” as well as the “community character and ambiance.” In addition,
the “Design” criteria requires that the Planning Bard address the “architectural style” as well as “building
scale, massing, materials and detailing” in order to ensure that buildings are “compatible with what is
prevalent in the surrounding area.” In my opinion, while this language certainly provides the Planning
Board with the authority to address the aesthetics of a proposed design to ensure compatibility with a
surrounding area, and to take into consideration the historic community character, it does not provide
the Planning Board the authority to require that a historic structure be permanently preserved instead
of replaced with a design that meets the purpose of the Site Plan Review Bylaw and the design criteria
set forth in Section 70.6.C. In my opinion, were the Planning Board to require that a historic structure
be preserved in reliance on the language in the “Purpose” section and the “Design” criteria, it would
likely be subject to judicial challenge as an unreasonable condition, tantamount to the denial of Site Plan
Approval and may be struck down by a Court.

In my opinion, the Comprehensive Plan adopted in 2005 provides direction to the Town with respect to
the adoption and implementation of bylaws, regulations and policies. However, a Comprehensive Plan
is not legally enforceable and the goals and policies stated therein cannot be enforced if not
implemented through the adoption of legally enforceable measures, such as bylaws. One of the action
items in the Town’s 2005 Comprehensive Plan calls for the “the establishment of historic districts,
subject to the wishes of area residents.” It is my understanding that the Town has not enacted G.L.
¢.40C, the Historic Districts Act, which allows municipalities to create local historic districts for purposes
of preserving preservation and protection of the distinctive characteristics of buildings and places
significant in the history of the commonwealth. A local historic district, created through a local bylaw
under G.L. ¢.40C provides the strongest available form of historical protection. In a local historic district,
before any exterior architectural feature that is visible from a public way is altered, the plans to carry
out that alteration must first be approved by a local historic district commission. However, even under
G.L. c.40C, historic districts do not necessarily prevent all changes from occurring, nor do they prevent
all demolition, new construction or development. The intent is to make changes and additions
harmonious, and prevent the intrusion of incongruous elements that might detract from the aesthetic
and historic values of the district.

| additionally note that the Property has already been subject to a 12-month demolition delay under the
Town’s “Preserving Historic Properties” General Bylaw. Under this Bylaw, the 12-month delay is
intended to allow the applicant and the Historical Review Board an opportunity to consider alternatives
to demolition. It is my understanding that no alternatives were reached during this delay period.



Thus, it is my opinion that the Town'’s Site Plan Review bylaw enables the Planning Board to review and
condition the proposed alterations to 1 Higgins Hollow Road in a manner which addresses the
“architectural style” as well as “building scale, massing, materials and detailing” in order to ensure that
building is “compatible with what is prevalent in the surrounding area.” However, it is my opinion that
the Planning Board may not reasonably impose the types of historic preservation measures that are
more appropriately regulated through the Massachusetts Historic District Act, G.L. ¢.40C pursuant to its
non-discretionary review authority under the Site Plan Review Bylaw.

Please do not hesitate to contact me or Jonathan Silverstein should you have any further questions
concerning this matter.

Best regards,

~Katie

Katherine D. Laughman, Esq.
KP|LAW

101 Arch Street, 12th Floor
Boston, MA 02110

0:(617) 654 1744

C: (857) 763 0018

F: (617) 654 1735
klaughman@k-plaw.com
www.k-plaw.com

This message and the documents attached to it, if any, are intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain information
that is PRIVILEGED and CONFIDENTIAL and/or may contain ATTORNEY WORK PRODUCT. If you are not the intended recipient,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this communication
in error, please delete all electronic copies of this message and attachments thereto, if any, and destroy any hard copies you may
have created and notify me immediately



TOWN OF TRURO

Planning Department
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: (508) 349-7004 Fax: (508) 349-5505

Memorandum
To:  Planning Board
Fe Harry Terkanian, Acting Town Planner

Date: July 10, 2017
Re:  2016-008SPR White Sands/Kuliopulos; Staff Report #2

2016-008SPR Maria Kuliopulos secks approval of a Modification to a Commercial
Development Site Plan pursuant to §70.3 of the Truro Zoning By-law for consolidation
of units to reduce the number of units on the property by four. Plans include construction
of a replacement building containing 17 rentable units and a hospitality room in the same
location as a previously demolished fire damaged structure. The property is located at
706 Shore Road, White Sands Beach Club, Atlas Map1, Parcel 5.

Background

The Planning Board conditionally approved a site plan for this property on January 19, 2016.
The site plan covered the reconstruction of a fire-damaged building. In accordance with an Order
for Judgment, the applicant had until October 30, 2016 to complete the reconstruction of the
units per the approved plan. The applicant was did not meet this timeline and the Town Board of
Selectmen did not grant an extension. (Letter from Zisson & Veara to Christopher Snow,
September 21, 2016) Upon the lapse of the time period for action, the applicant lost
grandfathered zoning status with respect to number of units on the property. Accordingly, the
applicant was instructed to submit a modified site plan to the Planning Board that complied with
current zoning. This required a reduction in the number of units on the property.

Under the Zoning Bylaw, the following section governs Modification of an Approved Site Plan:

H. Modification of an Approved Site Plan

Modlifications to a project that has received Site Plan Approval shall be submitted to the
Planning Board for further review. A filing of said modification shall be submitted in
accordance with Section 70.3.D.

Completeness of Application, Staff and Department Comments and Requested Waivers
See the January 11, 2017 staff report

Zoning Status

The companion case (2016-007ZBA) was before the Zoning Board of Appeals on June 26, 2017.
At that hearing the ZBA requested a complete and consistent set of plans and the matter was
continued to July 31, 2017. The attached correspondence was sent to the applicant’s attorney on
June 30, 2017. As of the date of this memorandum there have been no further submissions to the
ZBA.



Planning Board Status

This matter was before the Board on June 27", Previous t ot he June 27 meeting the applicant’s
attorney had requested a continuance to July 18"™. Since the June 26™ ZBA hearing raised
questions about the'need for a consistent set of plans and whether substantive action could be
taken by the Planning Board on July 18™, the attached correspondence was sent to the applicant’s
attorney on June 30™. As of the date of this memorandum there have been no further
submissions to the Planning Board.

Planning Board Action
See the January 11, 2017 staff report.



TOWN OF TRURO

Planning Department
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: (508) 349-7004 x 127; Fax: (508) 349-5505
hterkanian@truro-ma.gov

June 30, 2017
Via Email Only

Edward T. Patten, Esq.
1198 Route 28 (Unit D)
South Yarmouth, MA 02664

RE: Kuliopulos, Maria, White Sands Motel, Truro Planning Board File 2016-008SPR
Dear Attorney Patten:

As you requested, the public hearing on the above commercial site plan was continued to the
Planning Board meeting on July 18, 2017. In as much as the companion matter pending before
the Zoning Board of Appeals was continued to July 31, 2017 it is unclear what might be
accomplished by the Planning Board on July 18", I have your email of June 28" requesting a
further continuance to August 15, 2017 and will bring the request to the attention of the Planning
Board.

I note that the site plan presented to the Zoning Board at the June 26™ meeting (Schematic site
key plan, sheet A 3.00, prepared by Luna Design Group, undated) differed from the building
floor plans included in your letter of June 22, 2017 to the Zoning Board Chairman in that the
units the applicant proposed to combine to reduce the unit count differ on the two plans making
it impossible to understand with certainty exactly what relief the applicant seeks from the Zoning
Board of Appeals and therefore the precise nature of the project before the Planning Board for
site plan review. In order to insure that both boards review the same project, I request that any
additional plans submitted to the Zoning Board of Appeals be submitted to the Planning Board at
the same time. If you do file additional plans, please submit twelve sets of plans for use by the
Planning Board.

As an additional matter, I have reviewed the minutes of the previous hearings on this application.
There are only five members of the Planning Board who attended both the March 7, 2017 and
May 2, 2017 Planning Board hearings on this matter. As I am sure you are aware, under section
70 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw, the affirmative votes of four members of the Planning Board are
required to approve a commercial site plan. You may wish to consider requesting a withdrawal
of the application for commercial site plan review without prejudice and refile the application at
a later date, once the proceedings before the Zoning Board of Appeals are complete. This would

2016-008SPR Kuliopulos Letter to Patten 2017-06-28



permit the full membership of the Planning Board to consider a specific site plan proposal. Such
a decision is entirely within the purview of the applicant and is offered only as a suggestion for
your client’s consideration.

Respectfully,

Harry Sarkis Terkanian, Acting Town Planner
Cc:  E.James Veara, Esq.

Rae Ann Palmer, Town Manager
Planning Board members

2016-008SPR Kuliopulos Letter to Patten 2017-06-28



ST
A" TOWN OF TRURO

Planning Department

71\ G
\Z e o P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
\ Fb‘p“’?-.“«’?f'“v@ Tel: (508) 349-7004, Ext. 27 Fax: (508) 349-5505
\\eQBAT‘- hterkanian@truro-ma.gov

To:  Planning Board

From: Harry Terkanian

Date: July 10, 2017

Re:  2016-010PM Walsh Definitive Plan; Staff Report #5

2016-010PB Stephen Walsh, et al, have filed an application for approval of a Definitive Plan
with the Clerk of the Town of Truro pursuant to MGL c.41, §81U and §2.5 of the Town of
Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land with respect to their property
located on Walsh Way, Walsh Way Extension and Valentine Lane, Map 43, Parcels 7, 8, 9, 10,
134 & 135. The plan would widen existing roadways with no new lots created.

Deadline for Board action: August 18,2017
This staff report supplements the four previous staff reports on this application.

On September 6™ this public hearing was opened and continued to September 20", pending
further information about zoning implications of the road widening. Following consultation
with the Building Commissioner and Town Counsel, it was determined that the proposed road
layout creates one new set back non-conformity, and extends an existing setback non-
conformity on a lot with two dwelling units on it. The applicant’s representative, Mr. Lay,
requested continuance to allow him to address the zoning issues with the Zoning Board of
Appeals (ZBA) prior to returning to the Planning Board. The Board granted a series of
continuances to November 2, 2016, December 6, 2016, February 7, 2017 and June 6, 2017 to
accommodate filing and scheduling with the ZBA. The requested variance and special permit
(2016-019ZBA) were approved by the ZBA, the decision has been filed with the Town Clerk
and the appeal period has expired without an appeal. A second ZBA application (2017-
008ZBA) for relief from the required 20 foot radius at the north side of the intersection of
Route 6 and Walsh Way was filed on April 10, 2017 and heard by the ZBA on May 22, 2017
the decision was filed with the Town Clerk on June 1, 2017.

Mr. Roderick did not attend the March 7, 2017 Board meeting which included a hearing
session on this matter. On June 15, 2017 Mr. Roderick listened to the video of the hearing
session he did not attend and has signed the required certification which has been filed with the
records of this matter (copy attached.)

The applicant has proposed the attached covenant.

The applicant has offered a condition of approval (April 6, 2017 staff report page 3) and staff
has suggested other possible conditions. Based on discussion at the June 6, 2017 Board
meeting a further revision to the statement of conditions of approval is proposed as follows:

The ways shown on this plan shall be used only for frontage for, and access to Lots 1
through 5 as shown on this definitive subdivision plan and two adjacent parcels shown on
the Truro Assessor’s Map, Sheet 43, as Parcels 6 and 133 and for access to but not

P:\Charleen\Planning Board\2016 Cases\2016-010PB Walsh Definitive\2016-010PB Walsh Staff Report #5.Doc



frontage for two parcels shown on the Truro Assessor’s Map Sheet 43, Parcels 9 and 13.
Lots shown on this plan and said Parcels 6 and 133 shall not be further divided so as to
result in more than seven (7) lots. This definitive plan approval does not include
approval of roadway construction plans. Any roadway construction, redivision of the lots
shown on this plan or of said Parcels 6 and 133 or use of the ways shown on this plan to
access additional property shall require modification of the approval of this plan to
approve roadway construction and provision of security for or construction of any
required roadway improvements prior to use of said ways for redivision of or access to
additional property. The property shown on this plan will not be combined with adjacent
land in any manner that would constitute segmentation of development in order to
circumvent review by the Cape Cod Commission or the Town of Truro.

This condition could be imposed in place of the applicant’s suggested condition and could be
accompanied by one or more of the other possible conditions relating to future road condition
suggested in the prior staff memos.

Waivers

The Board should vote individually on the waivers that have been requested. General Laws,
chapter 41, section 81R provides in part that “[T]he planning Board may waive in any particular
case, where such action is in the public interest and not inconsistent with the intent and purpose
of the subdivision control law, waive strict compliance with its rules and regulations, . . .”

Standard For Board Action:

The Subdivision Control Law, section 81U articulates the standard to be applied by the Board in

acting on a definitive plan:
After the hearing required by section eighty-one T and after the report of said health board or
officer or lapse of forty-five days without such report, the planning board shall approve, or, if
such plan does not comply with the subdivision control law or the rules and regulations of the
planning board or the recommendations of the health board or officer, shall modify and
approve or shall disapprove such plan. In the event of disapproval, the planning board shall
state in detail wherein the plan does not conform to the rules and regulations of the planning
board or the recommendations of the health board or officer

Possible Motion:

* Move to approve/approve with conditions/deny application 2016-010PB Stephen Walsh,
et al, for a Definitive Plan as filed with the Clerk of the Town of Truro pursuant to MGL
¢.40A, §81T and §2.5 of the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the
Subdivision of Land with respect to their property located on Walsh Way, Walsh Way
Extension and Valentine Lane, Map 43, Parcels 7, 8, 9, 10, 134 & 135. Said plan is
entitled “Definitive Subdivision of Land in Truro Showing a Re-division of Parcels 43-7,
43-8, 43-9, 43-10, 43-134 & 43-135 as shown of the Truro Assessor’s Atlas,” made for
John Walsh, Ellen Shiel, Elizabeth Walsh Carver, Miguel D. Walsh, Stephen Walsh &
Mary Ellen Walsh, by Slade Associates, Inc., October 6, 2016, Revised September 1,
2016, Scale 17=50". The plan would widen existing roadways with no new lots created.

If approval is conditional, specific conditions should be cited in the motion. The Board should
specify which conditions it requires be noted on the plan to be recorded with the registry of

P:\Charleen\Planning Board'\2016 Cases\2016-010PB Walsh Definitive\2016-010PB Walsh Staff Report #5.Doc



deeds (or contained in a separate “statement of conditions of subdivision approval” referenced
on the plan). It is also required that the applicant be required to reference the decision on the
plan and record the decision with the plan.

P:\Charleen\Planning Board\2016 Cases\2016-010PB Walsh Definitive\2016-010PB Walsh Staff Report #5.Doc



NOTE:

The plan(s) filed in connection with this application are too
large to reproduce accurately. They will be available at the
Planning Board meeting on July 18" and can be examined in
advance at the Truro Planning Office, Town Hall on Monday July
17 and Tuesday, July 18 between the hours of 1:00 PM and 4:00
PM.



[ oes of Town Clerk
201 b-0lo/PL3
JUL 12 2017

TOWN OF TRURO PLANNING BOARD
FORMD
COVENANT

The undersigned Elizabeth Walsh Carver of Waltham, Middlesex County,

Massachusetts, hereinafter called the “Covenantor”, having submitted to the Truro Planning Board, a definitive plan
of a subdivision, entitled Definitive Subdivision of Land in Truro Showing a Redivision of Parcels 43-7,43-8, 43-

9,43-10, 43-134 & 43-135 as Shown on The Truro Assessors’ Atlas Made For Stephen Walsh, John Walsh, A7/¢'¢/ £ 1 D.
WALL CARVFE

H#JA¥b . Ellen Shiel & Mary Ellen Walsh ¢ &1} ZAAFTH dated Oct. 6, 2015 & made by Slade
Associates, Inc. for property located at _ Walsh Way and showing 5 (no new
lots) proposed lots, does hereby covenant and agree with said Planning Board gnd the successors in office of

K REVISED 9/e/rf c/aj; 1)/
said Board, pursuant to MGL c.41, §81U, as amended that: 2 7 [f (’/J/, ;: é/,vi/l 7

1. The Covenantor is the owner of record of the premises shown on said plan;

2. This covenant shall run with the land and be binding upon the executor, administrators, heirs and assigns of
the Covenantor, and their successors in title to the premises shown on said plan;

3. The construction of ways and the installation of municipal services shall be provided to serve any lot in
accordance with the Rules and Regulations of said Planning Board before such lot may be built upon or
conveyed, other than by mortgage deed; provided that a mortgagee who acquires title to the mortgaged
premises by foreclosure or otherwise and any succeeding owner of the mortgage premises or part thereof may
sell any such lot, subject only to that portion of this covenant which provided that no lot so sold shall be built
upon until such ways and services have been provided to serve such lot:

4. Nothing herein shall be deemed to prohibit a conveyance subject to this covenant by a single deed of the
entire parcel of land shown on said subdivision plan or of all lots not previously released by the Planning
Board without first providing such ways and services;

5. This covenant shall take effect upon approval of said plan by the Planning Board.

6. Reference to this covenant shall be entered upon said plan and this covenant shall be recorded at the Registry
of Deeds or the Land Court when said plan is recorded. A copy of the recorded covenant shall be returned to
the Planning Board. ’

7. Seeaftached. ;

The undersigned £ /t Zg[bejl—h &)q }j},, &f voer

wife, husband, of the Covenantor hereby agree that such interest as I, we, may have in said premises shall be subject
to the provisions of this covenant and insofar as is necessary release all rights of tenancy by the courtesy, dower,
homestead and other interest therein. '

Witness our hands and seals this QE?Q/C day of/ AL _ ; c;_%/7
00t (O (arer) 7

Signature of Owner Signature of Owner

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
MIDDLESEX, SS

On this(ﬂg_ day on7///l—€, 30 4 Zbefore me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared
< AL~ , proved to me through satisfactory evidence of
identification, which were / » to be the person whose name is signed on the

preceding or attached document in my presence and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and

deed before me.

Page | of 3



TOWN OF TRURO PLANNING BOARD
FORM D
COVENANT

The undersigned ___ John Walsh of Seabrook, Harris County, Texas,

hereinafier called the “Covenantor”, having submitted to the Truro Planning Board, a definitive plan of a
subdivision, entitled _Definitive Subdivision of Land in Truro Showing a Redivision of Parcels 43-7. 43-8. 43-9. 43-

10, 43-134 & 43-135 as Shown on The Truro Assessors’ Atlas Made For ;tgp}hen Walsh. John Walsh, ;g £L ).
WHhtdH C VE

Walsh. Ellen Shiel & Mary Ellen Walsh&,fi—/i’.«ﬁ&(,’dﬁ dated Oct. 6, 2015 * made by _Slade
Associates, Inc, for property located at __ Walsh Way and showing 5 (no new

lots) proposed lots, does hereby covenant and agree with said P}finn\ignng@ard and the successors in office of
: A L EVISES 7474 . I
said Board, pursuantto MGL ¢.41, §81U, as amended that: - ‘?///t/ "/&/’7, "//"J//7

1. The Covenantor is the owner of record of the premises shown on said plan;

2. This covenantshallrun with the land and be binding upon the executor, administrators, heirs and assigns of
the Covenantor, and their successors in title to the premises shown on said plan;

3. The construction of ways and the installation of municipal services shall be provided to serve any lot in
accordance with the Rules and Regulations of said Planning Board before such lot may be built uponor
conveyed,other than by morigage deed; provided that a mortgagee who acquires title to the mortgaged
premises by foreclosure or otherwise and any succeeding owner of the mortgage premises or part thereof may
sell any such lot, subject only to that portion of this covenant which provided that no lot so0so0ld shall be built
upon until such ways and services have been provided to servesuch lot;

4. Nothing herein shall be deemed to prohibit a conveyance subject to this covenant bya single deed of the
entire parcel of land shown on said subdivision plan or ofall lots not previously released by the Planning
Board without first providing such ways and services;

5. This covenantshall take effect upon approval of said plan by the Planning Board.

6. Reference to this covenant shall be entered upon said plan and this covenant shall be recorded at the Registry
of Deeds or the Land Court when said plan is recorded. A copy of therecorded covenant shall be returned to

the Planning Board. :
7. See attached.
The undersigned

wife, husband, of the Covenantor hereby agree that such interest as I, we, may havein said premises shall be subject
to the provisions of this covenant and insofar as is necessary release all rights of tenancy by the courtesy, dower,
homestead and other interest therein,

rhannd seals this [le day of l, pY b} 2 5 ZQ ‘7
‘/- f %

y " Signature of Owner fp i Signature of Owner
Cralvesion STATE OF TEXAS
BHARRIS. COUNTY
On this _L@ay of el ;20 17 , before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared
:ﬂ;hn “—cn rd (}.Jm,ljh"ﬂ? : ,proved to me through satisfactory evidence of
identification, which \:\Jzere ’E-.q,s DL ,to be the person whose name is signed on the

preceding or attached document in my presence and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and

deed before me.

] — .
~'““" BROOKE H. FARRELLY | _\ﬁmﬁéz.;/# Z—W/“"?

SIRY Bl <
_.-fﬁ*’ﬁ% Notary Public, State of Texas NOTARY PUBLIC
"1,"5,-)‘_*_‘;? Comm. Expires 05-18-2018 Page 1 of 3
Qi Notary ID 12611346-4




TOWN OF TRURO PLANNING BOARD
FORM D
COVENANT

The undersigned _ Miguel D. Walsh of Bethesda, Montgomery County,

Maryland, hereinafter called the “Covenantor”, having submitted to the Truro Planning Board, a definitive plan ofa

subdivision, entitled Definitive Subdivision of Land in Truro Showing a Redivision of Parcels 43-7. 43-8, 43-9, 43-

10, 43-134 & 43-135 as Shown on The Truro Assessors’ Atlas Made For Stephen Walsh, John Walsh. Mié JEL D
. WALSf ERRVER

Walsh, Ellen Shiel & Mary Ellen Walsh¢ &1/ ZABFTH  dated Oct. 6,2015 % made by Slade

Associates, Inc. for property located at __ Walsh Way and showing _5 (no new

lots) proposed lots, does hereby covenant and agree with said Planning Board and the successors in office of
said Board, pursuant to MGL ¢.41, §81U, as amended that: HKREVISED SF/'//‘; ;,/(;1/,' 7 ¢/ 17

1. The Covenantor is the owner of record of the premises shown on said plan;

2. This covenant shall run with the land and be binding upon the executor, administrators, heirs and assigns of
the Covenantor, and their successors in title to the premises shown on said plan;

3. The construction of ways and the installation of municipal services shall be provided to serve any lot in
accordance with the Rules and Regulations of said Planning Board before such lot may be built upon or
conveyed, other than by mortgage deed; provided that a mortgagee who acquires title to the mortgaged
premises by foreclosure or otherwise and any succeeding owner of the mortgage premises or part thereof may
sell any such lot, subject only to that portion of this covenant which provided that no lot so sold shall be built
upon until such ways and services have been provided to serve such lot;

4 Nothing herein shall be deemed to prohibit a conveyance subject to this covenant by a single deed of the
" entire parcel of land shown on said subdivision plan or of all lots not previously released by the Planning
Board without first providing such ways and services;

5. This covenant shall take effect upon approval of said plan by the Planning Board.

6. Reference to this covenant shall be entered upon said plan and this covenant shall be recorded at the Registry
of Deeds or the Land Court when said plan is recorded. A copy of the recorded covenant shall be returned to
the Planning Board.

e mcspa MIGUEL DAIBL LALSH

wife, husband, of the Covenantor hereby agree that such interest as 1, we, may have in said premises shall be subject
to the proyisions of this covenant and insofar as is necessary release all rights of tenancy by the courtesy, dower,
homestedd and pther interest therein.

Mth e SIUNE 2819

SignWer Signature of Owner

STATE OF MARYLAND

MONTGOMERY COUNTY

On this _(44h day of _Jwne ,20_t F , before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared
Hiqyel Beae \ Wel 5"\ » proved to me through satisfactory evidence of
o

identification, which were ¢ T’le»‘\«-\c\. &ri weri license | to be the person whose name is signed on the
U

preceding or attached document in my presence and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and

deed befnre me.

Enrique Luna, Notary Public. . N?TARY EURLIC
Montgomery County, Bethesda; Maryland: Page 1 of 3
My Cémmission Expires Aug. 04; 2019




TOWN OF TRURO PLANNING BOARD
FORM D
COVENANT

The undersigned  Ellen Sheil of Providence, Newport County, Rhode

Island, hereinafter called the “Covenantor”, having submitted to the Truro Planning Board, a definitive plan of a

subdivision, entitled _Definitive Subdivision of Land in Truro Showing a Redivision of Parcels 43-7, 43-8. 43-9. 43-

10, 43-134 & 43-135 as Shown on The Truro Assessors’ J:}l;s l_\gdiz-afde ,f}oﬂ{ SteEhen Walsh, John Walsh, MisWEL D.
- i/

Walsh, Ellen Sheil & Mary Ellen Walsh ~ &1/ 2A8 £7 ¢ ’ dalecf Oct. 6,2015 ¥ made by _Slade

Associates, Inc. for property located at _ Walsh Way and showing 5 (no new

lots) proposed lots, does hereby covenant and agree with said Planning Board and the successors in olfffe of
A V74 " 2 soficaf i
said Board, pursuant to MGL c¢.41, §81U, as amended that: H REVISED ‘?/ // "é "/ ‘;"//"t “’/ f 17

1. The Covenantor is the owner of record of the premises shown on said plan;

2. This covenant shall run with the land and be binding upon the executor, administrators, heirs and assigns of
the Covenantor, and their successors in title to the premises shown on said plan;

3. The construction of ways and the installation of municipal services shall be provided to serve any lot in
accordance with the Rules and Regulations of said Planning Board before such lot may be built upon or
conveyed, other than by mortgage deed; provided that a mortgagee who acquires title to the mortgaged
premises by foreclosure or otherwise and any succeeding owner of the morigage premises or part thereof may
sell any such lot, subject only to that portion of this covenant which provided that no lot so sold shall be built
upon until such ways and services have been provided to serve such lot;

4. Nothing herein shall be deemed to prohibit a conveyance subject to this covenant by a single deed of the
entire parcel of land shown on said subdivision plan or of all lots not previously released by the Planning
Board without first providing such ways and services;

5. This covenant shall take effect upon approval of said plan by the Planning Board.

6. Reference to this covenant shall be entered upon said plan and this covenant shall be recorded at the Registry
of Deeds or the Land Court when said plan is recorded. A copy of the recorded covenant shall be returned to
the Planning Board.

7. See attached.

The undersigned
wife, husband, of the Covenantor hereby agree that such interest as 1, we, may have in said premises shall be subject
to the provisions of this covenant and insofar as is necessary release all rights of tenancy by the courtesy, dower,
homestead and other interest therein.

Wimes%a:is% day of W . 2017

Signature of Owner ngnature of Owner
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

PLYMOUTH, SS

On this _l,i day of \J wne , 20077 , before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared
E ] } en_ 5 }1 (] l , proved to me through satisfactory evidence of

identification, which were R ﬁ.adc I ¢ land— , to be the person whose name is signed on the

Licergt S b :
preceding or attached document in my presence and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and

MARILYN MARRESE
Notary Public
Commonwealth ot Massachuselts M‘ [ //M/Lf\w/

My Commussion Expires NOTARY PUBLIC

January 1.202]

Page 1 of 3



TOWN OF TRURO PLANNING BOARD

FORMD
COVENANT

The undersigned ___ Stephen Walsh of Wilmington, New Hanover County, North

Carolina, hereinafter called the “Covenantor”, having submitted to the Truro Planning Board, a definitive plan of a

subdivision, entitled _Definitive Subdivision of Land in Truro Showing a Redivision of Parcels 43-7, 43-8, 43-9, 43-

10, 43-134 & 43-135 as Shown on The Truro Assessors’ Aﬂas Made For St_e%hen Walsh, John Walsh, &/ /& £L D |

Walsh, Ellen Shiel & Mary Ellen Walsh+ £ £LizA A2TH datcd Oct. 6, 2015 4~ made by _Slade
Associates, Inc. for property located at __ Walsh Way and showing _5 (no new

lots) proposed lots, does hereby covenant and agree with said Planning Board and the successors in office of
said Board, pursuant to MGL c.41, §81U, as amended that: K REVISED (// /“’ 5’"/‘1’/" 7 ‘;//'y/f7

1. The Covenantor is the owner of record of the premises shown on said plan;

2. This covenant shall run with the land and be binding upon the executor, administrators, heirs and assigns of
the Covenantor, and their successors in title to the premises shown on said plan;

3. The construction of ways and the installation of municipal services shall be provided to serve any lot in
accordance with the Rules and Regulations of said Planning Board before such lot may be built upon or
conveyed, other than by mortgage deed; provided that a mortgagee who acquires title to the mortgaged
premises by foreclosure or otherwise and any succeeding owner of the mortgage premises or part thereof may
sell any such lot, subject only to that portion of this covenant which provided that no lot so sold shall be built
upon until such ways and services have been provided to serve such lot;

4. Nothing herein shall be deemed to prohibit a conveyance subject to this covenant by a single deed of the
entire parcel of land shown on said subdivision plan or of all lots not previously released by the Planning
Board without first providing such ways and services;

5. This covenant shall take effect upon approval of said plan by the Planning Board.

6. Reference to this covenant shall be entered upon said plan and this covenant shall be recorded at the Registry
of Deeds or the Land Court when said plan is recorded. A copy of the recorded covenant shall be returned to

the Planning Board.
7. See attached.
The undersigned

wife, husband, of the Covenantor hereby agree that such interest as I, we, may have in said premises shall be subject
to the provisions of this covenant and insofar as is necessary release all rights of tenancy by the courtesy, dower,
homestead and other interest therein.

Wimess:\ds.%'als this ‘wﬁb day of g.)"\‘e e~

“Signature of Owner — .~ Signature ofOwner

STATE OF NORTH CAROLINA
NEW HANOVER COUNTY

On this 1{2 day of JCA"‘—L Q‘Ff before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared

Sicphon Souegh Waleh

, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of \\\*'" ;:n i,

€ il .,

menuﬁcanon, which were yJC \)r“ -:e;sLa c’ksg—f{‘é"{oa? the person whose name is signed on the » QO?\ Ri%\’a,’
preceding or attached document in my presence and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his freei@nd oVARY “ "’—_
deed before me. =m O:
Q PuB\” &3

PUBLIC " 5 S

‘N /’I \\\
OT b ”;SM// CK GO\ - o



TOWN OF TRURO PLANNING BOARD
FORMD
COVENANT

The undersigned _ Mary Ellen Walsh of Plymouth, Plymouth County,

Massachusetts, hereinafter called the “Covenantor”, having submitted to the Truro Planning Board, a definitive plan

of a subdivision, entitled Definitive Subdivision of Land in Truro Showing a Redivision of Parcels 43-7, 43-8, 43-
9,43-10,43-134 & 43-135 as Shown on The Truro Assessors’ Atlas Made For Stephen Walsh, John Waﬂ,"r\_ﬁg UEL D.
Walsh, Ellen Shiel & Mary Ellen Walsh 7 £ .12 ABETH 2'a ; dated Oct. 6, 2015 % made by _Slade
Associates, Inc. for property located at __Walsh Way 34 LARVER and showing _5 (no new Jots)

proposed lots, does hereby covenant and agree with said Planning Board and the successors in office of said Board,
pursuant to MGL c.41, §81U, as amended that: HREVISED ‘f/’//ﬁ; 6/ 77 é//‘.?_// 7
1. The Covenantor is the owner of record of the premises shown on said plan;

2. This covenant shall run with the land and be binding upon the executor, administrators, heirs and assigns of the
Covenantor, and their successors in title to the premises shown on said plan;

3. The construction of ways and the installation of municipal services shall be provided to serve any lot in
accordance with the Rules and Regulations of said Planning Board before such lot may be built upon or
conveyed, other than by morigage deed; provided that a mortgagee who acquires title to the mortgaged
premises by foreclosure or otherwise and any succeeding owner of the mortgage premises or part thereof may
sell any such lot, subject only to that portion of this covenant which provided that no lot so sold shall be built
upon until such ways and services have been provided to serve such lot;

4. Nothing herein shall be deemed to prohibit a conveyance subject to this covenant by a single deed of the entire
parcel of land shown on said subdivision plan or of all lots not previously released by the Planning Board
without first providing such ways and services;

5. This covenant shall take effect upon approval of said plan by the Planning Board.

6. Reference to this covenant shall be entered upon said plan and this covenant shall be recorded at the Registry
of Deeds or the Land Court when said plan is recorded. A copy of the recorded covenant shall be returned to
the Planning Board.

".!;,
7. See attached. "\
The undersigned M Gy 8(l én wOJS
wife, husband, of the Covenantor hereby agrke that such interest as I, we, may have in said premises shall be subject

to the provisions of this covenant and insofar as is necessary release all rights of tenancy by the courtesy, dower,
homestead and other interest therein.

Witness our hands and seals this E;! i day of ; ; LA WX ; 20\ l

Signature of Owner Signature of Owner



P Wi UICH'\' COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

E, SS
On this 5351 dayof AR . .20 l’) before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared
) ifen (| = » .- , proved to me through satxsfactory evidence of

xdeuuﬁcatl&n, which were Wto be the person whose name is signed on the
preceding or attached document in my presence and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and

deed before me.

The following are further agreements and/or conditions of approval:

We, the undersigned, being a majority of the members of the Truro Planning Board present at a meeting
held , 2016, hereby agree that the following submission requirements of the Town of
Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land are waived:

2.5.2a.6 drainage calculations

2.5.2a.9 traffic impact study

2.5.2a.10 three proposed road names

2.5.2b.5 existing and proposed methods of providing road drainage and utilities
2.5.2b.10 topographical contours (shown on preliminary plan)

2.5.2b.14 base flood elevation data

2.5.2b21 notation prohibiting the conveyance of lots and the issuing of building permits
2.5.2b.22 two onsite USGS benchmarks

2.5.2b.24 all information required on preliminary plan

2.5.2b.29 notes indicating that all “utilities shall be underground”

2.5.2b30 location of trees

All of 2.5.2C contents of plan, profiles and cross-sections

2.5.9 homeowners’ association

3.6.1.c provision for projection of streets to adjoining property

3.6.8 Table 1, Appendix 2 (specifications for type B road)

4.1.2 Clearing, grubbing & excavation

4.1.3 Erosion control measures

4.1.5 sub-base

4.1.6 grade

4.1.7 surface material

4.1.8 berms

4.1.9 street signs

4.1.10 vegetation

4.2.1 drainage installation

4.2.2 catch basins

4.2.3 drainage pipe outlets

4.3 underground utilities (there is an existing overhead line)

4.4 inspection

4.5.1 clean up

4.5.2 documentation for construction (a plan showing the locations of new concrete monuments will be submitted)

Lots may not be conveyed until all requisite concrete monuments have been set. Lot 3 may not be
conveyed until the cottage shown as “1 story wd. fr. cott. To be removed” has been removed.

Planning Board Signatures: Date:




COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

BARNSTABLE, SS

On this day of .20 » before me, the undersigned notary public, personally appeared
, proved to me through satisfactory evidence of
identification, which were > to be the person whose name is signed on the

preceding or attached document in my presence and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and
deed before me.

NOTARY PUBLIC



Office of Town Clerk
Treasurer — Tax Collector

200p ~O10 PB
JUN 15 2017
,Svppk’mmhl

| TOWN OF TRURO gscetved TOﬁ- gF TRURO
Planning Department

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: (508) 349-7004, Ext. 127 Fax: (508) 349-5505
hterkanian@truro-ma.gov

CERTIFICATION PURSUANT TO G. L. ¢. 39, SECTION 23D OF PARTICIPATION IN A
SESSION OF AN ADJUDCITORY HEARING WHERE THE UNDERSIGNED MEMBER
MISSED A SINGLE HEARING SESSION [Note: Can only be used for missing one single
hearing session]

I, Mike Rodderick, hereby do swear and certify under the pains and penalties of perjury as
follows:

1. Iam a member of the Truro Planning Board.

2. I'missed a hearing session on the matter of 2016-010PB Application of Stephen Walsh et
al for approval of a definitive subdivision plan which was held on March 7, 2017.

3. On June 15, 2017 I examined all the evidence and testimony received at the hearing
session that I missed which included a review of (initial which one(s) applicable):

a. a. official audio recording of the missed hearing session; or
b. b. AW R official video recording of the missed hearing session; or
c. C official transcript of the missed hearing session.

This certification shall become a part of the record of the proceedings in the above matter.
Signed under the pains and penalties of perjury this 15" day of June, 2017.

Nk KJMLL

Mike Rodderick

Received as part of the record of the above matter: Date: 6// 5 /( G

s RG] F@;Ema
Position: Acting Town Planner Jul 15201
A

P:\Charleen\Planning Board\2016 Cases\2016-010PB Walsh Definitive\2016-010PB Mullin Rule Certification
Rodderick.Docx



TOWN OF TRURO

Planning Department
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: (508) 349-7004, Ext. 127 Fax: (508) 349-5505
hterkanian@truro-ma.gov

To:  Planning Board

From: Harry Sarkis Terkanian

Date: July 10, 2017

Re:  2017-002PB Claire A. Perry, Trustee Definitive Subdivision Plan; Staff Report #2

2017-002PB Claire A. Perry, Trustee seeks approval of a Definitive Plan filed with the Town
Clerk on May 22, 2017 pursuant to MGL c. 41 §81U and Section 2.5 of the Town of Truro
Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land. The subject property is known and numbered as
27 Perry Road, Truro and shown as Parcel 144 on Truro Assessor’s Map, Sheet 45.

This staff report supplements staff report #1
Deadline for Board Action: August 21, 2017

Waivers:

Several waivers are requested, including waivers from submission requirements and waivers
from compliance with roadway construction standards.

Waivers from the following submission requirements have been requested:
2.5.2.a.6 — Drainage Calculations

2.5.2.a.9 — Traffic Study

2.5.2.a.10 — Three Proposed Road Names

2.5.2.b.1 — Subdivision Name.

2.5.2.b.5 — Existing & Proposed Methods of Providing Road Drainage and Utilities

2.5.2.b.10 - Topographic Contours (Note: topographic contours appear to be shown on the
preliminary plan.)

2.5.2.b.16 — Grades, Widths, Locations, Sight Distances, Physical Condition of Existing
Roadways (Note: see May 19, 2017 letter from Mr. Brady.)

2.5.2.b.22 — Two on site U.S.G.S. Benchmarks

2.5.2.b.24 — All Information Required on a Preliminary Plan
2.5.2.0.30 - Location of All Trees of 10” Diameter

2.5.2.c — Plan, Profile and Cross Section

2.5.2.c.11 — Limits of Clearing

2.5.2.c.15 - Landscape Plan

2017-002PB Perry Staff Report #2 1



2.5.2.¢.16 — Erosion Control Plan

2.5.9 — Homeowner’s Association. Mr. Brady has been sent two samples, the homeowner’s
association trust from the Meldahl subdivision and a private road maintenance agreement for
Fisher Hill Road.

3.4.1 — Setting Monuments at Property Corners. Waiver requested for the corners Lot 10B on
the east side of the cul-de-sac “as this is an area currently under cultivation and is constantly
plowed. Also the setting of monuments at the angle points in the easterly property line (with the
exception of the most southerly corner of Lot 10B (sic)) as this line is defined by the centerline
of the road.”

Waivers from the following roadway standards have been requested:

3.7 — Existing Way to be Improved in Accordance With Rural Road Alternative (Note: Not
listed as a waiver, appears as a plan note.)

4.1 — construction of Circular Turnaround
4.1.1 — 4 Foot Shoulders
4.2 — Drainage

Additional Planning Staff Comments:

See DPW Director’s comments in the attached memorandum regarding requested waivers related
to drainage.

The following is a comparison of the proposal with applicable requirements of the Truro Zoning
Bylaw and Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land in Truro.

Roadway Layout — Zoning Compliance

The roadway appears to conform with zoning requirements for minimum width of street and
width of turn around as measured from property lines. Curb radii may be met but are not
labeled. (Table 1)

Table 1. Zoning Requirements w/o Relief From Zoning Board of Appeals

Required per Zoning Definition of Proposed on Plan

Street

40’ Minimum width of street ROW | 40’ Perry Road (Private)

Property lines shall be rounded to No street intersections

provide a curb radii of not less than

20°

Turn around with property line R=40" would indicated a diameter of

diameter of 80’ 80’ at the terminus of Perry Road,
per plans

The private portion of Perry Road scales to approximately 1,120 feet, within the maximum 1,000
foot distance for a dead end road, and 80-foot turn arounds measured from property lines are
provided as required under Section 3.6.6. Note. A waiver was granted from this requirement as
part of the approval of an earlier subdivision plan (2008-016PB, see below.)

The applicant proposes no road construction. A waiver of section 3.7 was granted as part of the

approval of an earlier subdivision plan (2008-016PB, see below.) Section 3.7 Rural Road
Alternative provides as follows:

2017-002PB Perry Staff Report #2 2



Where approval is sought for a subdivision on land of a rural or sensitive nature, the
Board may, at its discretion, waive strict compliance with the requirements of Section
3.6.8 in order to allow roads servicing not more than four (4) dwellings to be more in
keeping with the rural landscape. In granting a waiver the Board will consider the
Jollowing factors before granting a waiver of the standard road requirements: length of
the road; design of the road and its compatibility with bordering permanent open space,
scenic amenity, any other conservation measures; public safety, the adequacy of the
proposed surface to withstand the expected intensity of vehicular traffic upon build-out of
the subdivision, the provision of pull-offs, the applicant’s willingness to resurface
Jollowing the construction of residences; provisions for protecting the road surface
during the construction of residences; and the long-term adequacy of any homeowner'’s
maintenance agreement to protect the proposed surface; and applicable covenants
restricting future density increases. (Amended 8/19/14)

Adequacy of Access
The subdivision road becomes a 40 foot wide public way, also named Perry Road, as shown on

the plan.

Section 3.9 gives the Board discretion to disapprove a plan “...if it determines that access roads
to the subdivision are inadequate to carry the volume of traffic reasonably anticipated. The
applicant shall show to the satisfaction of the Board that the roads and ways to and from the
proposed subdivision shall be adequate to provide emergency medical, fire and police protection
as well as safe travel and adequate circulation for he projected volume of traffic...The Board may
require appropriate and reasonable improvements in adjacent streets and ways to minimize
congestion, to ensure safe and adequate access to the subdivision, and to ensure safe and
adequate vehicular and pedestrian travel.”

Building Lots — Zoning Compliance
The proposed lots 10A and 10B appear to meet minimum dimensional requirements. The
remaining two parcels are labeled “(Not A Buildable Lot)™:

Table 2. Area and Dimensional Requirements

Lot # 10A 10B Parcel “D” Parcels “B” &
“C!?
Min. Lot
Size = 34,402 | 90,720 120,719 217,800
33,750 s. f.
Min 102.71 (may be
Frontage = Over 241.81 additional road
150 feet ISEL | dsslielt estimated frontage at NE
corner)
Lot Shape yes yes yes No?

Natural Resources

The application materials include a letter from the Massachusetts Natural Heritage and
Endangered Species Program indicating that the proposed subdivision would not result in a take
of state-listed species.

2017-002PB Perry Staff Report #2 3



Previous Subdivision

This property was the subject of an earlier definitive subdivision plan (2008-016PB) in 2009.
Attached are copies of the decision, plan and covenant. The covenant does not appear to have
been released, but only applies to Lot 7. Since the application before the Board is for a new
subdivision, the Board has the jurisdiction to re impose the same conditions or to impose a
different set of conditions (or no conditions.) Nor is the Board bound by earlier waivers as the
current definitive plan proposed the creation of an additional buildable lot which might trigger
the need for additional conditions. To avoid confusion, the Board should consider, at a
minimum, the re-imposition of the conditions imposed in 2008-010SPR.

Planning Board Jurisdiction

Pursuant to MGL Ch. 41 section 81U:
In the case of a subdivision showing lots in a residential zone, where a preliminary plan
has been acted upon by the planning board or where at least forty-five days has elapsed
since submission of the preliminary plan, an applicant may file a definitive plan. The
failure of a planning board either to take final action or to file with the city or town clerk
a certificate of such action on the definitive plan within ninety days after such
submission, or such further time as may be agreed upon at the written request of the
applicant, shall be deemed to be an approval thereof. Notice of such extension of time
shall be filed forthwith by the planning board with the city or town clerk.

Findings
The Board should make findings with respect to the following requirements of subdivision
regulations:

e Fulfillment of submission requirements

e Due notice and public hearing

e Review and approval by Board of Health

e Protection of Natural Resources

e Adequacy of Access of subdivision road and adjacent roads

e Zoning compliance of lots created or modified by the subdivision

Waivers

The Board should vote individually on the waivers that have been requested. General Laws,
chapter 41, section 81R provides in part that “[T]he planning Board may waive in any particular
case, where such action is in the public interest and not inconsistent with the intent and purpose
of the subdivision control law, waive strict compliance with its rules and regulations, . . .”

The requested waivers are:
e 2.5.2.a.6 — Drainage Calculations

2017-002PB Perry Staff Report #2 4



e o o o o

2.5.2.a.9 — Traffic Study

2.5.2.a.10 — Three Proposed Road Names

2.5.2.b.1 — Subdivision Name

2.5.2.b.5 - Existing & Proposed Methods of Providing Road Drainage and Utilities
2.5.2.b.10 — Topographic Contours (Note: topographic contours appear to be shown on
the preliminary plan.)

2.5.2.b.16 — Grades, Widths, Locations, Sight Distances, Physical Condition of Existing
Roadways (Note: see May 19, 2017 letter from Mr. Brady.)

2.5.2.b.22 — Two on site U.S.G.S. Benchmarks

2.5.2.b.24 — All Information Required on a Preliminary Plan

2.5.2.b.30 - Location of All Trees of 10” Diameter

2.5.2.¢c — Plan, Profile and Cross Section

2.5.2.c.11 — Limits of Clearing

2.5.2.¢.15 — Landscape Plan

2.5.2.¢.16 — Erosion Control Plan

2.5.9 — Homeowner’s Association

3.4.1 — Setting Monuments (Lot 10B easterly line)

3.7 — Existing Way to be Improved in Accordance With Rural Road Alternative (Note:
Not listed as a waiver, appears as a plan note.)

4.1 — construction of Circular Turnaround

4.1.1 — 4 Foot Shoulders

4.2 — Drainage

Standard For Board Action:

The Subdivision Control Law, section 81U articulates the standard to be applied by the Board in

acting on a definitive plan:
After the hearing required by section eighty-one T and after the report of said health board or
officer or lapse of forty-five days without such report, the planning board shall approve, or, if
such plan does not comply with the subdivision control law or the rules and regulations of the
planning board or the recommendations of the health board or officer, shall modify and
approve or shall disapprove such plan. In the event of disapproval, the planning board shall
state in detail wherein the plan does not conform to the rules and regulations of the planning
board or the recommendations of the health board or officer

Possible Motion:

Move to approve/approve with conditions/deny application 2017-002PB Claire A.
Perry, Trustee, for a Definitive Plan as filed with the Clerk of the Town of Truro
pursuant to MGL c.40A, §81U and §2.5 of the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations
Governing the Subdivision of Land with respect to their property located on Perry Road,
Map 45, Parcel 144. Said plan is entitled “Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land in Truro
Showing a Subdivision of Lots 3A, 10 & 12 as shown on a Plan Recorded in Plan Book
630, Page 58.” Made for Claire A. Perry by Slade Associates, Inc., April 12, 2016, Scale
17=80."

If approval is conditional, specific conditions should be cited in the motion. The Board should
specify which conditions it requires be noted on the plan to be recorded with the registry of

2017-002PB Perry Staff Report #2 5



deeds (or contained in a separate “statement of conditions of subdivision approval” referenced
on the plan). It is also required that the applicant be required to reference the decision on the
plan and record the decision with the plan.

If the motion is to deny, the Board must cite reasons for denial. Reasons for denial are limited
to failure of the plan to comply with the requirements of the Truro subdivision regulations (as
modified by waivers voted by the Board), Board of Health conditions or failure of each
building lot on the plan to satisfy the applicable frontage requirements of the zoning bylaw see
section 81U quoted above.

2017-002PB Perry Staff Report #2 6



NOTE:

The plan(s) filed in connection with this application are too
large to reproduce accurately. They will be available at the
Planning Board meeting on July 18" and can be examined in
advance at the Truro Planning Office, Town Hall on Monday July
17 and Tuesday, July 18 between the hours of 1:00 PM and 4:00
PM.



Truro Department of Public
Works

Memo

To: Harry Terkanian, Interim Town Planner
From: Jarrod J. Cabral, DPW Director
Date: July 13, 2017

Re: Development Application, Clair A. Perry

After review of the definitive plan for the property located at 27 Perry
Road, it has been determined that there is inadequate drainage and
storm-water management proposed for this development application.
| recommend not to approve waivers for 2.52a.6 drainage
calculations, 2.5.2b5 proposed method of providing road drainage
and utilities, as well as 4.2 drainage.

Sincerely,

Jarrod J. Cabral

Director

Department of Public Works
Truro Ma 02666



TOWN OF TRURO PLANNING BOARD By . —_

FORM D sl L
COVENANT Eal )

The undersigned Stephen R. Perry, Richard B. Perry & Lucy J. Perry of Bamnstable County, Massachusetls.
hereinafter called the “Covenantor”, having submitted to the Truro Planning Board. a definitive plan of a
subdivision, entitled Subdivision Plan of Land in Truro made for Stephen R. Perry, Richard B. Perry & Lucy
J. Perry dated June 23, 2008, revised Nov. 10, 2008 and Dec. 3, 2008 made by Slade Associates, Inc. for property
located at Harding’s Way and Perry Road (Truro Assessors Map 45, Parcels 127, 131, 132 & 133) and showing
five (5) proposed lots, does hereby covenant and agree with said Planning Board and the successors in office of said
Board, pursuant to MGL c.41, §81U, as amended that:

1. The Covenantor is the owner of record of the premises shown on said plan:

2. This covenant shall run with the land and be binding upon the executor, administrators, heirs and assigns of
the Covenantor, and their successors in title to the premises shown on said plan:

The construction of ways and the installation of municipal services shall be provided to serve any lot in
accordance with the Rules and Regulations of said Planning Board before such lot may be built upon or
conveyed. other than by mortgage deed: provided that a mortgagee who acquires title to the mortgaged
premises by foreclosure or otherwise and any succeeding owner of the mortgage premises or part thereof may
sell any such lot, subject only to that portion of this covenant which provided that no lot so sold shall be built
upon until such ways and services have been provided to serve such lot:

U

4. Nothing herein shall be deemed to prohibit a conveyance subject to this covenant by a single deed of the
entire parcel of land shown on said subdivision plan or of all lots not previously released by the Planning
Board without first providing such ways and services:

5. This covenant shall take effect upon approval of said plan by the Planning Board.

6. Reference to this covenant shall be entered upon said plan and this covenant shall be recorded at the Registry
of Deeds or the Land Court when said plan is recorded. A copy of the recorded covenant shall be returned to
the Planning Board.

The undersigned Stephen R. Perry, Richard B. Perry & Lucy J. Perry. wife. husband. of the Covenantor hereby
agree that such interest as I. we, may have in said premises shall be subject to the provisions of this covenant and
insofar as is necessary release all rights of tenancy by the courtesy, dower, homestead and other interest therein.

c?b‘M’\ day of \\f\Ch‘C’C\f\ . AOOCK

Witness our hands and seals this

J .
,J@}’uwlpz gMﬂf Q\\’Zf sz (] @Vg/n NAL
{ Signatu#e of Owner ;7’" d "Sigmature @wner

Signature of Owner
COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
BARNSTABLE, SS
On this g ff day of “\&\/C\’\ . 200 . before me, the undersigned notary public. personally appeared
Qr\r( j\:)\\la\?\ Pé Oy (@) A | ) C\{ 3 . P@ \C \“\f( . proved to me through satisfactory evidence of

identification, which were _\aSotance Cx ~1<C_ . 10 be the person whose name is signed on the

preceding or attached document in my presence and acknowledged the foregoing instrument to be his free act and

q(JmQ \4 ‘Pm ADRY

n}»TARY PUBLIC
Ny CommIssSion g:fp.
By 1R U1

deed before me.

Page 1 of 2



The following are further agreements and/or conditions of approval:

1. Permanent Bounds shall be set at all road points and lot corners, as appropriate, for Perry Road

and Harding’s Way.

An as-built plan showing the bounds shall be submitted.

3. The developer shall present to the Planning Board for its approval a declaration of trust creating
2 Homeowners® Association per Section 2.5.9 of the Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the
Subdivision of Land (Sept. 10, 2007).

4. Only Lot 7 shall be subject to this covenant.

g

s
{

Planning@oard Signa | res: Date: 2"' [ 0~ 9

!\‘-.J\_ /«r\_ur/,‘ 4 ﬂx Sisx\lcm Cd’; /{5» Ay

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

BARNSTABLE, SS
On this / 0 day of M@M‘ 20 0}7 . before me, the undersigned notary public. personally appeared

%f) HE/U wi Ly AMS . proved to me through satisfactory evidence of
identification. which were ’?H@W/f P Kﬂ rwWiEDG Er. to be the person whose name is signed on the

preceding or attached document in my presence and acknowledged the foregoing ins ent to be his free act and
deed before me. %; ;
M ﬂ% //

NOTARY PUBLIC ¥

Page 2 of 2



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
TOWN OF TRURO
PLANNING BOARD - CERTIFICATE OF ACTION

DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION

Sheet 45 Parcels 127, 131, 132 & 133 Harding’s Way and Perry Road
Reference: No. 2008-016 Applicant: Stephen R. Perry, Richard B.

Perry & Lucy J. Perry

Hearing Dates 12/16/08 and 1/13/09 Decision Date January 13, 2009

At a public hearing opened December 13, 2008 and continued to and closed January 13, 2009,
the Town of Truro Planning Board, acting in the matter of Reference Number 2008-016 voted to
approve with conditions a Definitive Subdivision Plan in accordance with the Truro
Subdivision Regulations, 2.5 and M.G.L ¢.41, §§81-T and 81-U and as shown on the following
plan:

“Definitive Plan” Subdivision Plan of Land in Truro Made for Stephen R. Perry, Richard
B. Perry & Lucy J. Perry, dated June 23, 2008, revised Nov. 10, 2008 and Dec. 3, 2008,
at 17 = 100", by Slade Associates, Inc., Plan #08-39.

DEFINITIVE SUBDIVISION DECISION

On a motion from Mr. Weinstein, seconded by Mr. Williams, the Board voted unanimously
(Weinstein, Snow, Worthington, Golden, Williams and Chaplin) to approve the definitive plan
for Stephen R. Perry, Richard B. Perry & Lucy J. Perry, as submitted pursuant to MGL c. 41,
§81-T and §81-U and Section 2.5 of the Truro Subdivision Regulations with the following
conditions:

1) The following notes shall be included on the definitive plan:

o Any further divisions of land off Perry Road shall require further upgrade(s) of
Perry Road thus requiring further review and approvals from the Truro Planning
Board.

o Once Lot 9 or 10 separate ownership, the applicant must apply for a shared
system application with DEP and Truro Board of Health or install a septic system
to serve each lot independently.

o Permanent Bounds shall be set at all road points and Lot Corners, as Appropriate.

2) The following shall be included within the Planning Board Covenant:

©  Anas-built plan showing the bounds shall be submitted,
o Permanent Bounds shall be set at all road points and lot corners, as appropriate.

Perry Definitive Subdivision 2008-016 Page 1 of 2



R IR

c—— 7 1o 3 -, G Q_i
‘ W/Zsf‘:/ﬁ _CY

Chairman, Truro Planning Board  Date

Received, Office of the Town Clerk: .
Signature

[ certify that this decision was filed with the Office of the Town Clerk on
and twenty (20) days have elapsed since the date of filing, and no appeal has been filed.

_Si gnature Date

Perry Definitive Subdivision 2008-016 Page 2 of 2



2

BOOK.@FAGE

For

STEPNEN K. PEARY

lll:nA

rla-n“lw - onsr

ther
LX A

TRUAD , W4, Oress

PRELIMINARY APPLICATION . SAR i, o8
= APPAOVAL ©  (hnE . rme

ITIVE  APPLICATIGN. MQr s txos

- APFROVAL ‘Bﬁ“ﬁg

DEFIN

ere

- WESEYED AND PTCOMDED
L ERUNCY 2]

CUoa Ty

YAl TS sCaiE

*C 8. P:mrr
BaTBEANY

4. PEMRY
sor a7

e

pare:

(362 Covinan? 7O BE RECOADDD
WEREwITH

NG LOTS WAT BT COWETED AND NQ

RECULATINT SOVERWINT TWE ALBDIVISON

OF Liwo mivE BEEW wif.

T TR ED WY MTaN Pee £
3

T
PELE 0T @y

owi1 AssoaNtIAL

| PERERY CARTIY THAT | HaRE Cuni GeaiCd
WilN Tk RILES AND ALGLLATIN G Tnf
ThPRZPARSG IS

REGISTED L =]

@_p-_i e 83,300 300

CAMSTINE 4
Tévawew

FuBn 37N, P8 B

CRETTEPRT

Fon o, P6 B
B0 1AMy Je0

03 ACA (43 %)

$8033 AREAS

0T, SUBDIVISION . 1,421,484 SFE& » 25 75ACA

PERAY ROAD (EXY): 47, 782 374 v 400 A&
TOT. WETLANDS : FR0,E80 3P4 374 ACE
WITHIN FLDOD PLAIN. 454,800 SF5 - 00D ACA

WAV,

. SEC. 3.6.% @ |nun ENO STREETS I 4 1o cilow
the galénsica of PERRY ROLD asoriuimately
R e ™

»

SEC, 5.7 [ RURAL RGAD nLthYlVEI % Ariee
Ihe lreTaied wer within fee eubem PERRY
AD o remain 03 b

“DEFINITIVE  PLAN"
SUBDIVISION PLAN OF LAND
IN  TRURO

made for—

STEPHEN R. PERRY,
RICHARD B. PERRY
& LUCY J. PERRY

SCALE: IWK + 100 FT. JuNe 25, rocet
SLADE ASSOCIATES. NG RIS, LZND SURVEYORS
ATE. & & PINE PY RD , WELLFLEET, WA czseT
%ﬁ‘ (N raar:
LEGEAD: B 4 TB FAD umiss OfmiAwsE NOTAD.

o WTRIPr e
s WETLAND

FLOOC ELEV. DETA! FLA.M. IONE 2A, 34. T, JULY 3, 963,

PERMANENT BOLADS $MaLL BE JET AT AL RGAD POINTS MO
LOT COHNERS , AS BRPROPRIATE

TREVISED: WOV 10, 2008

Cu-sw




TOWN OF TRURO

Planning Department
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: (508) 349-7004, Ext. 27 Fax: (508) 349-5505
hterkanian@truro-ma.gov

To:  Planning Board

From: Harry Terkanian

Date: July 10, 2017

Re:  2017-003PB Kristen A. Hall, Conservator for Steven F. Rogers; Staff Report #1

2017-003PB Kristen A. Hall, Conservator for Steven F. Rogers (by Nickerson Realty
Corporation, applicant) seeks approval of a nine lot definitive subdivision, pursuant to MGL
c.41, Section 81U and Section 2.5 of the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the
Subdivision of Land for property located at 25 & 25A Pond Road, Assessors Map 36, Parcels 35
& 39.

Deadline for Board Action: August 29, 2017

The public hearing on this application should not be opened until the applicant provides the
Board with green cards/receipts confirming that abutters have been notified by certified mail.

Description

As indicated in the application materials, the applicant proposed to consolidate two existing,
unimproved parcels into a single 10.236 acre parcel on which to create a private way serving 9
residential building lots. Locus is shown on an earlier recorded plan, Plan Book 245, Page 83 as
Parcels A and B. The earlier plan did not require approval under the subdivision control law.

Completeness of Application

The following application materials were submitted on May 31, 2017 and appear to meet the
filing requirements except as noted:

Form C — Application for Approval of a Definitive Plan dated May 30, 2017

Filing fee of $1,125.00

Certified abutter’s list dated May 16, 2017

“Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land in Truro ‘Rogers Landing’ Mae for Nickerson

Realty Corporation™ Scale 17 = 50, January 11, 2017 Prepared by Slade Associates, Inc.

(stamped by RLS on 5-25-17)

e “Stormwater Management/Planting Plan May 2, 1971, Nickerson Realty, Rogers Way,
Truro, MA” Prepared by Blueflax Design, LLC.

* “Road Plan & Profile ‘Rogers Landing’ 25 & 25A Pond Road, Truro, MA” Prepared for
Nickerson Realty Corporation, dated May 12, 2017, Prepared by East Cape Engineering.

e Revised “Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land in Truro ‘Rogers Landing’ Mae for

Nickerson Realty Corporation” Scale 1” = 50°, January 11, 2017 Prepared by Slade

Associates, Inc. (stamped by RLS on 6-12-17; filed with the Town Clerk on June 13,

2017.)

P:\Charleen\Planning Board\2017 Cases\2017-003PB Rogers\2017-003PB Rogers Staff Report #1.Docx



Deficiencies in the initial filing were noted in a letter to Tim Brady, PE, attached. The following
items listed in that letter appear to remain outstanding:

8. Section 2.5.c.16 requires (b) drainage patterns and watershed boundaries; (c) existing
vegetation, (f) temporary driveway apron and (g) narrative of construction schedule, etc.
Can you please supplement by letter or comment on these items. I assume that the limits
of work on the subdivision plan are the same as (d) proposed limit of clearing and request
confirmation.

9. Has section 2.5.3 Staking of Proposed Subdivision been done?

10. The subdivision plan lists by area a “restricted” portion of each lot. What restriction(s)
exist or are to be applied to the lots?

11. Truro General Bylaws, Section 2-3-3 authorize withholding of permits to delinquent
taxpayers. MGL c. 60, §23 requires a “clean” certificate of municipal liens prior to
presenting a plan for recording at the registry of deeds. The locus for the proposed
subdivision is currently appears on the delinquent tax list and has a significant
outstanding balance which the owner or applicant should be prepared to address.

Staff Comments

Board of Health and Conservation comments are set forth in a July 6, 2017 memo from Patricia
Pajaron attached. The Building Commissioner asked for information on purpose for the
“restricted areas” shown on the plan. The DPW has responded by stating that the drainage and
storm water management is adequate, see attached memorandum. No other department
comments were received.

Truro General Bylaws, Chapter II, Section 3 requires that tax payments to the Town of Truro be
up to date before a property owner is entitled to a permit from the Town. The currently
outstanding real estate taxes, together with interest and fees, for lots 25 and 25A total $1 10,640
per the list published by the Tax Collector under the bylaw. See schedule attached.

A preliminary subdivision plan was approved by the Board in case 2016-003PB on March 15,
2016. A copy of the decision is attached.

Waivers Requested

The following waivers from the requirements in Town of Truro Rules and Regulations
Governing the Subdivision of Land have been requested:

2.5.2.b.10 - Topographic contours.

2.5.2.b.24 — All information required on a preliminary plan. A preliminary plan was
submitted in this case.

2.5.2.b.30 — Location of all trees of 10” diameter.

3.6.7 - Screening from adjacent properties. Proposed subdivision roads shall be separated
from subdivision boundaries by a screening buffer of twenty-five (25) feet width or more.
This buffer is to consist of naturally occurring vegetation; however, if this area is
disturbed it must be replanted preferably with native vegetation and shown on a plan in
accordance with section 2.5.2.c.15.

Building Lots — Zoning Compliance

P:\Charleen\Planning Board\2017 Cases\2017-003PB Rogers\2017-003PB Rogers Staff Report #1.Docx 2



The proposed lots appear to meet minimum dimensional requirements. All lots have between
40,008 and 50,912 square feet of area and at least 150 feet of frontage on Rogers Way.

Adequacy of Access — Compliance with Subdivision Regulations

Issues or questions exist with compliance with the following requirements of the Subdivision
Regulations:

2.5.2.a.6 requires “Two (2) copies of drainage calculations based on a fifty (50) year
storm, stamped and signed by an engineer, along with a topographic plan delineating
contributing areas.” This requirement does not appear to have been met.

2.5.2.a.8 requires “A computer disk containing a file of the subdivision in either .DWG or
DFX format.” The computer disk received did not contain any files.

2.5.2.a.9 requires a traffic study for subdivisions with 10 or more building lots. Further,
the Planning Board “may also require a traffic study if in their determination one is
warranted because of public safety concerns.” Approval of the preliminary subdivision
plan included a requirement to “Conduct a traffic study using a consultant acceptable to
the Planning Board to estimate annual-daily- and weekly- peak traffic conditions on Pond
Road and nearby roads and intersections including the additional traffic generated from
the additional nine house lots.”

2.5.2.a.10 requires three proposed road names. One, “Rogers Way”, has been provided.

2.5.2.a.11 requires a written statement stating the time within which the
applicant/subdivider agrees to complete the proposed ways and install all utilities
required by the Board. This statement has not been provided.

2.5.2.b.10 two (2) foot contours — waiver requested.
2.5.2.b.14 requires base flood elevation data. None noted.

2.5.2.b.22 requires establishment of two benchmarks taken from USGS datum. None
noted.

2.5.2.b.24 — All information required on a preliminary plan. A preliminary plan was
submitted in this case and a waiver has been requested.

2.5.2.b.30 — Location of all trees of 10” diameter. A waiver has been requested.

3.6.6 — Length of dead end streets should not exceed one thousand (1,000) feet. From the
road plan and profile the end of layout appears to be 1,009.87 feet. 16.5 feet of the
centerline lies within the limits of Pond Road; the length of the centerline within the
subdivided property appears to be 993.37 feet.

3.6.7 - Screening from adjacent properties. Proposed subdivision roads shall be separated
from subdivision boundaries by a screening buffer of twenty-five (25) feet width or more.
This buffer is to consist of naturally occurring vegetation; however, if this area is
disturbed it must be replanted preferably with native vegetation and shown on a plan in
accordance with section 2.5.2.c.15. A waiver has been requested.

Planning Board Jurisdiction

Pursuant to MGL Ch. 41 section 81U:

In the case of a subdivision showing lots in a residential zone, where a preliminary plan
has been acted upon by the planning board or where at least forty-five days has elapsed

P:\Charleen\Planning Board'2017 Cases\2017-003PB Rogers\2017-003PB Rogers Staff Report #1.Docx 3



since submission of the preliminary plan, an applicant may file a definitive plan. The
failure of a planning board either to take final action or to file with the city or town clerk
a certificate of such action on the definitive plan within ninety days after such
submission, or such further time as may be agreed upon at the written request of the
applicant, shall be deemed to be an approval thereof. Notice of such extension of time
shall be filed forthwith by the planning board with the city or town clerk.

Findings
The Board should make findings with respect to the following requirements of subdivision
regulations:

¢ Fulfillment of submission requirements

¢ Due notice and public hearing

e Review and approval by Board of Health

e Adequacy of Access of subdivision road and adjacent roads

e Zoning compliance of lots created or modified by the subdivision
Waivers

The Board should vote individually on the waivers that have been requested. General Laws,
chapter 41, section 81R provides in part that “[T]he planning Board may waive in any particular
case, where such action is in the public interest and not inconsistent with the intent and purpose
of the subdivision control law, waive strict compliance with its rules and regulations . . .”

The requested waivers are:
2.5.2.b.10 — Topographic contours.

2.5.2.b.24 — All information required on a preliminary plan. A preliminary plan was
submitted in this case.

2.5.2.b.30 — Location of all trees of 10” diameter.
Standard for Board Action:

The Subdivision Control Law, section 81U articulates the standard to be applied by the Board in
acting on a definitive plan:

After the hearing required by section eighty-one T and after the report of said health board or
officer or lapse of forty-five days without such report, the planning board shall approve, or, if
such plan does not comply with the subdivision control law or the rules and regulations of the
planning board or the recommendations of the health board or officer, shall modify and
approve or shall disapprove such plan. In the event of disapproval, the planning board shall
state in detail wherein the plan does not conform to the rules and regulations of the planning
board or the recommendations of the health board or officer

Possible Motion:

Move to approve/approve with conditions/disapprove the Definitive Subdivision Plan, case
reference number 2017-003PB Kristen A. Hall, Conservator for Steven F. Rogers, entitled
“Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land in Truro ‘Rogers Landing’ Mae for Nickerson Realty
Corporation, Scale 1 = 50°, January 11, 2017 Prepared by Slade Associates, Inc.” pursuant to
MGL c.41, Section 81U and Section 2.4 of the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations

P:\Charleen\Planning Board\2017 Cases\2017-003PB Rogers\2017-003PB Rogers Staff Report #1.Docx 4



Governing the Subdivision of Land for property located at 25 and 25A Pond Road, Assessors
Map 36, Parcels 35 & 39.

Note: Include any conditions in the motion.

If approval is conditional, specific conditions should be cited in the motion. The Board should
specify which conditions it requires be noted on the plan to be recorded with the registry of
deeds (or contained in a separate “statement of conditions of subdivision approval” referenced
on the plan). It is also required that the applicant be required to reference the decision on the
plan and record the decision with the plan.

If the motion is to deny, the Board must cite reasons for denial. Reasons for denial are limited
to failure of the plan to comply with the requirements of the Truro subdivision regulations (as
modified by waivers voted by the Board), Board of Health conditions or failure of each
building lot on the plan to satisfy the applicable frontage requirements of the zoning bylaw see
section 81U quoted above.

P:\Charleen\Planning Board'2017 Cases\2017-003PB Rogers\2017-003PB Rogers Staff Report #1.Docx 5



NOTE:

The plan(s) filed in connection with this application are too
large to reproduce accurately. They will be available at the
Planning Board meeting on July 18" and can be examined in
advance at the Truro Planning Office, Town Hall on Monday July
17 and Tuesday, July 18 between the hours of 1:00 PM and 4:00
PM.



TOWN OF TRURO

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 026466
Tel: (508) 349-7004 x127 Fax: (508) 349-5505
hterkanian@truro-m.gov

June 16, 2017

Nathan A. Nickerson, 111
Nickerson Realty Corporation
PO Box 684

North Eastham, MA 02651

RE:  2017-003PB Kristen A. Hall, Conservator for Steven F. Rogers; Definitive Subdivision of
Property at 25 and 25A Pond Road.

Dear Mr. Nickerson:

The public hearing for the above referenced matter is scheduled for Tuesday, July 18, 2017 at
6:00 PM at the Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, MA.

Please note that per the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of
Land, §2.5.4.b(3), it is the applicant’s responsibility to notify abutters regarding the public
hearing by certified mail return receipt. The applicant shall give notice by mailing a copy of the
notice to the abutters to the subject property, the abutters to abutters and properties across the
street from the subject property. Sad notice shall be mailed out not less than ten (10) days prior
to the scheduled public hearing. A copy of the certified mail receipts (the white receipt stamped
by the Post Office) must be filed with the Planning Board and the original “green cards” should
be submitted to the Board as well. The notice of this hearing will appear in the Banner on June
30 & July 7, 2017. A form of the notice to abutters is enclosed for this purpose.

If you have any questions or comments regarding this matter please do not hesitate to contact
me.

Respectfully,

WSC T

Harry Sarkis Terkanian,
Acting Town Planner

Encl: notice

P:\Charleen\Planning Board\2017 Cases\2017-003PB Rogers\2017-003PB Rogers Legal Notice.Docx



NOTICE TO ABUTTERS

You have been identified as an abutter to the below referenced property for which an application
for approval of a definitive subdivision plan has been filed. The hearing, as noted below, will
provide an opportunity for you to review the proposal and to voice your questions and concerns.
Copies of the application and plan may be reviewed prior to the hearing at the Planning
Department Office, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro. You may contact the Truro Planning Board Staff
at (508) 349-7004 x 127 if you have further questions or concerns. Correspondence can be sent
to the Truro Planning Board, PO Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666 or via email to hterkanian@truro-

ma.gov.

Truro Planning Board
Notice of Public Hearing

The Truro Planning Board will hold a public hearing at 6:00 PM on Tuesday, July 18, 2017 at
the Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro, on the following:

2017-003PB Kristen A. Hall, Conservator for Steven F. Rogers (by Nickerson Realty
Corporation, applicant) has filed an application for approval of a Definitive Subdivision
Plan with the Clerk of the Town of Truro pursuant to MGL c.41, §81U and §2.5 of the
Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land with respect to
property located at 25 & 25A Pond Road, Map 36, Parcels 35 & 39. A preliminary
subdivision plan was approved on March 15, 2016.

Copies of the application and plans are available for review at the Planning Department Office,
24 Town Hall Road, Truro, MA 02666.

Steven Sollog, Chair

P:\Charleen\Planning Board\2017 Cases\2017-003PB Rogers\2017-003PB Rogers Legal Notice. Docx



TOWN OF TRURO

Planning Department
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: (508) 349-7004 x 127; Fax: (508) 349-5505
hterkanian@truro-ma.gov

June 13, 2017
By Email Only

Timothy J. Brady, PE/PLS
East Cape Engineering, Inc.
P. O. Box 1525

Orleans, MA 02653

RE: Truro Planning Board 2017-003PB, Nickerson Realty Corp. (Steven F. Rogers Rev. Trust.)
Application for Approval of Definitive Plan:

Dear Tim:

Pending hiring of a permanent Town Planner, I will be Acting Town Planner. I understand from
Chet Lay that you will be representing the applicant in this matter.

The public hearing on this application is scheduled for Tuesday, July 18, 2017 at 6:00 PM in the
Selectmen’s Chambers at the Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro.

A review of the application discloses some incomplete or missing information and raises
questions as follows:

1. Section 2.5.2.a.5 requires 2 copies of the plan at a scale of 17 = 100", I did not see this
item in the application package.

2. Section 2.5.2.a.8 requires an electronic copy of the plan. Idid not see this item in the
application package.

3. Section 2.5.2.b.6 requires “Area(s) subject to the Wetlands Protection Act and approval
and/or restriction(s) of the Conservation Commission or the Board.” Other than that
portions of Lots 1 & 9 and the adjacent roadway which lie within 100 feet of Village
Pond I assume that there are none and request confirmation.

4. Section 2.5.2.b.6 also requires gross and net areas of wetlands within each lot or parcel. |
assume that there are none and request confirmation.

5. Section 2.5.2.b.6 also requires the area of contiguous upland on each lot. I assume that
all upland on each lot is contiguous so the total area figures would suffice, but request
confirmation.

P:\Charleen\Planning Board\2017 Cases\2017-003PB Rogers\2017-003PB Rogers Letter To Tim Brady 2017-06-12.Docx
1



10.

11.

Section 2.5.2.b.14 requires base flood elevation data. 1 don’t see this information on the
plan and assume that the locus elevation is outside of any flood hazard area and request
confirmation.

Section 2.5.2.b.31 requires the location of “ancient ways, historic walls, foundations or
other similar structures.” I assume that there are none (other than the “vehicle tracks
shown on the plan) and request confirmation.

Section 2.5.¢.16 requires (b) drainage patterns and watershed boundaries; (c) existing
vegetation, (f) temporary driveway apron and (g) narrative of construction schedule, etc.
Can you please supplement by letter or comment on these items. I assume that the limits
of work on the subdivision plan are the same as (d) proposed limit of clearing and request
confirmation.

Has section 2.5.3 Staking of Proposed Subdivision been done?

The subdivision plan lists by area a “restricted” portion of each lot. What restriction(s)
exist or are to be applied to the lots?

Truro General Bylaws, Section 2-3-3 authorize withholding of permits to delinquent
taxpayers. MGL c. 60, §23 requires a “clean” certificate of municipal liens prior to
presenting a plan for recording at the registry of deeds. The locus for the proposed
subdivision is currently appears on the delinquent tax list and has a significant
outstanding balance which the owner or applicant should be prepared to address.

Please feel free to contact me regarding any of these items or any other questions or
comments you may have. In light of the extensive list of questions it may be beneficial for
us to meet to review this application. If you agree, please let me know and we can setup an
appointment.

Respectfully yours,

Harry Sarkis Terkanian
Interim Town Planner

Ce:

Rae Ann Palmer (email only)
Steven Sollog (email only)

P:\Charleen\Planning Board\2017 Cases\2017-003PB Rogers\2017-003PB Rogers Letter To Tim Brady 2017-06-12.Docx

2



Health/Conservation Agent
Town of Truro

Phone: (508) 214-0202

To:  Harry Terkania terim Town Planner

From: Patricia Pajaror%51

CC:

Date: July 6, 2017

Re: Definitive Subdivision Plan Review for Steven F. Rogers Revocable
Trust 25 & 25A Pond Road, Map 36, Parcels 39 & 35

| have reviewed the Definitive Subdivision Plan of Land prepared by Slade Associates,
Inc., dated January 11, 2017, RLS stamp, signed and dated 5/25/17. The health
department received copies of this plan as well as the MESA Overlay Plan dated 10/3/13
with a most recent revision date of January 25, 2016 that includes the location of the
proposed wells and septic systems.

CONSERVATION

1. The October 2008 NHESP map shows that the proposed lots in the subdivision, Pond
Road, Pond Village Avenue, portion of Pilgrim Pond Road and adjacent properties are
within the estimated habitat, mapped as PH15, as delineated by the Natural Heritage
and Endangered Species Program of the Division of Fisheries. A determination from
NHESP dated March 27, 2015 has been submitted with the application that indicates the
project “will not result in a prohibited take of state listed rare species.” The MESA
Overlay Plan shows the proposed work limit.

2. The 100 foot buffer zone to Village (Pilgrim) Pond is shown on the plan. A portion of
Lot 1, Rogers Way and Lot 9 are included in the buffer zone. Any work proposed in this
area will require Conservation Commission review and approval. According to the
OLIVER GIS maps available online at the MassDEP website, there appear to be no other
Wetland Resource Areas subject to protection under the Massachusetts Wetlands
Protection Act (310 CMR 10.00).

The Conservation Commission at their June 5, 2017 meeting voted unanimously to
support the pending application of the Truro Conservation Trust to request a State
Conservation Partnership grant to enable TCT to purchase and preserve the 10-acre
Twine Field property across from Pilgrim Pond on Pond Road in North Truro.

HEALTH

1. This is a proposed nine lot subdivision. The lots range from 40,008+ to 50, 921 + sq.ft
square feet and are subject to Nitrogen Loading Limitations of 1 bedroom per 10,000
square feet.



2. Per Health Department records for Lot 1, assessor's map 36 parcel 39, it appears
that property is served by a cesspool. Cesspools are non-conforming systems and will
require an upgrade to Title 5 prior to the subdivision per BOH Regulation Section VI
Article 3(1)c™.

3. The Master Well and Septic Plan and Definitive Subdivision Plan will need to be
reviewed and approved by the BOH. Because of the location and size of the subdivision
and distance from Pilgrim Pond, the Board will most likely require that a hydrogeological
study be conducted per Section VI, Article 2, Hydrogeological Studies.** of the BOH
regulations, unless a variance is requested by the applicant.

*Section VI, Article 3 -Upgrading Septic Systems
(1) Required Upgrades.

In order to improve the quality of water for the Town of Truro by elimination of old septic
systems which do not comply with Title 5 and the more protective regulations adopted by
the Truro Board of Health, persons who own property with Nonconforming Septic
Systems shall bring those systems into compliance in accordance with the following
schedule:
() Prior to the subdivision or partitioning of a parcel on which a
Nonconforming Septic System is located

**Section, VIl Article 2 -Hydrogeological Studies

If the Truro Board of Health, in its sole discretion, determines that it is necessary in order
to more fully protect the public's health, safety and welfare, and to protect the groundwater and
surface waters located within the Town of Truro, the Board may require an applicant to submit a
hydrogeological study, prepared by a qualified professional, showing the locations of the

proposed system in relation to the groundwater and all surrounding surface waters and
describing the estimated effects on the water quality of those resources.



Truro Department of Public
Works

Memo

To: Harry Terkanian, Interim Town Planner
From: Jarrod J. Cabral, DPW Director
Date: July 13,2017

Re: Development Application, Stephan F. Rogers, and Kristen Hall

After review of the definitive plan for the property located at 25 & 25A
Pond Road, it has been determined that there is adequate drainage
and storm-water management proposed for this development
application.

Sincerely,

7

Jarrod J. Cabral

Director

Department of Public Works
Truro Ma 02666



COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS
TOWN OF TRURO
PLANNING BOARD - NOTICE OF ACTION

PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION
Map 36 Parcels 39 & 35 25 & 25A Pond Road, Truro
Reference No. 2016-003PB Applicant: Steven F. Rogers
Meeting Dates March 15, 2016 Decision Date March 15, 2016

At a duly posted public meeting held March 15, 2016, the Town of Truro Planning Board, acting in the

matter of Reference Number 2016-003PB voted to approve with conditions a Preliminary Subdivision
Plan in accordance with the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land, §2.4

and M.G.L c.41, §81-S and as shown on the following plan:

“Rogers Landing” Preliminary Subdivision of Land in Truro for Steven F. Rogers, revised 3/15/16,
by Slade Associates, Inc., at 17=50".

At the meeting Slade Associates, Inc. presented a preliminary plan as submitted with the Town Clerk on
June 9, 2015. This Notice of Action refers to that plan. No waivers were discussed or granted at this time.

The Board also considered the following information submitted to the Town Clerk of Truro in support
of this application:

e Executed Form B, Application for Approval of a Preliminary Plan, and $275 fee, received by
the Town Clerk on January 23, 2016

* Letter from Slade Associates dated February 16, 2016 requesting and extension on the period of
the Board’s final action to April 13, 2016

* Letter from Thomas W. French, Massachusetts Natural Heritage and Endangered Species
Program, dated March 27, 2015, re: 25 & 25A Pond Road, 9-lot Preliminary Subdivision,
MNHESP file #15-34228

o Plan entitled “MESA Overlay ‘Rogers Landing’ Preliminary Subdivision of Land in Truro
Made for Steven F. Rogers” by Slade Associates, Inc., Revised 3/15/16, scale 1°=50°

e A certified list of abutters to 25 and 25A Pond Road

The Board considered the information provided by the applicant in light of the requirements and the
general purposes and intent of the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of
Land and §2.4 thereof, and M.G.L c.41, §81-S. The Board also heard public comment and reviewed

letters submitted by abutting property owners.

PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION DECISION

On a motion from Mr. Sollog, seconded by Mr. Boleyn, the Board voted to approve the preliminary plan for
Steven F. Rogers, pursuant to MGL c.41, §81-S and §2.4 of the Town of Truro Rules and Regulations
Govemning the Subdivision of Land, with the following conditions:




e Demonstrate that the subdivision will not have a negative impact on Pilgrim Pond (providing a
hydrogeological study if required by Conservation Commission)

e Demonstrate compliance with all roadway requirements under the zoning or obtain ZBA relief as
needed

e Conduct a traffic study using a consultant acceptable to the Planning Board to estimate annual-,
daily- and weekly- peak traffic conditions on Pond Road and nearby roads and intersections,
including the additional traffic generated from the additional nine house lots

¢ Demonstrate compliance with §3.6.7 of the Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the
Subdivision of Land

e Itemize and provide justification for any waivers from road specifications or other requirements
of the Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land that may be necessary for
the subdivision, consistent with §1.5 thereof
Demolish the derelict structure on lot 1
Meet all nitrogen loading limitations and Board of Health requirements, including the disposition
of an existing cesspool on lot 1

e Remove or relocate the structure shown on the plan to be located on the property line between lot
9 and adjacent property

e Provide adequate drainage and storm-water management to the satisfaction of Truro Department
of Public Works and Truro Conservation Commission

e Provide a road profile demonstrating conformance with road grade requirements in §3.6.8 and
Appendix 2 of the Truro Rules and Regulations Governing the Subdivision of Land

So voted 5-0-0 with members voting in favor: Ms. Tobia, Mr. Boleyn, Mr. Sollog, Mr. Herridge and Mr.
Riemer.

hair, Planning Board

Received, Office of the Town Clerk: p XL&UM MaRCh 19 2011
Signature Date




Customer Account

60606 ROGERS STEVEN F
60606 ROGERS STEVEN F
60606 ROGERS STEVEN F
60606 ROGERS STEVEN F
60606 ROGERS STEVEN F
10834 ROGERS STEVEN F
10834 ROGERS STEVEN F
10834 ROGERS STEVEN F
10834 ROGERS STEVEN F
14936 ROGERS STEVEN F
60606 ROGERS STEVEN F
60606 ROGERS STEVEN F
60606 ROGERS STEVEN F
60606 ROGERS STEVEN F
60606 ROGERS STEVEN F
60606 ROGERS STEVEN F
60606 ROGERS STEVEN F
10834 ROGERS STEVEN F
10834 ROGERS STEVEN F
10834 ROGERS STEVEN F
10834 ROGERS STEVEN F
14936 ROGERS STEVEN F

Total

Bill Info

25 APONDRD
25 APOND RD
25 APONDRD
25 APOND RD
25 APOND RD
25 A POND RD
25 APONDRD
25 APOND RD
25 APOND RD
25 APOND RD
25 POND RD
25 POND RD
25 POND RD
25 POND RD
25 POND RD
25 POND RD
25 POND RD
25 POND RD
25 POND RD
25 POND RD
25 POND RD
25 POND RD

Year

2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016

Bill #
102342
102390
102512

1002532
102548
102566
102574
102607
102621
102681

12960
102322
102343
102391
102513

1002533
102549
102567
102573
102608
102620
102680

Parcel
360350
360350
360350
360350
360350
360350
360350
360350
360350
360350
360390
360390
360390
360390
360390
360390
360390
360390
360390
360390
360390
360390

Prin/Fees
$1,230.67
$1,226.67
$1,257.04
$1,387.94
$1,977.47
$1,971.11
$2,244.15
$2,281.73
$2,384.85
$2,448.49
$2,457.90
$2,659.88
$4,186.49
$4,178.62
$4,281.56
$4,709.51
$3,204.12
$3,199.08
$3,221.99
$2,827.45
$2,957.80
$3,034.93

Interest Due
$1,725.72
$1,536.77
$1,428.71
$1,370.22
$1,661.02
$1,423.40
$1,310.35
$1,017.59

$729.28

$413.87
$4,141.07
$4,095.41
$5,921.66
$5,280.65
$4,907.81
$4,685.23
$2,773.63
$2,319.23
$1,886.45
$1,263.11

$905.97

$513.40

Total Due

$2,956.39
$2,763.44
$2,685.75
$2,758.16
$3,638.49
$3,394.51
$3,554.50
$3,299.32
$3,114.13
$2,862.36
$6,598.97
$6,755.29
$10,108.15
$9,459.27
$9,189.37
$9,394.74
$5,977.75
$5,518.31
$5,108.44
$4,090.56
$3,863.77
$3,548.33

$110,640.00



TOWN OF TRURO

Planning Department
P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: (508) 349-7004 x 127; Fax: (508) 349-5505
hterkanian@truro-ma.gov

A ‘. 9'2..".’._-‘!.‘3 & .
c\ooeog?LL \\
PORATED

June 13, 2017
By Email Only

Timothy J. Brady, PE/PLS
East Cape Engineering, Inc.
P.O.Box 1525

Orleans, MA 02653

RE: Truro Planning Board 2017-003PB, Nickerson Realty Corp. (Steven F. Rogers Rev. Trust.)
Application for Approval of Definitive Plan:

Dear Tim:

Pending hiring of a permanent Town Planner, I will be Acting Town Planner. I understand from
Chet Lay that you will be representing the applicant in this matter.

The public hearing on this application is scheduled for Tuesday, July 18, 2017 at 6:00 PM in the
Selectmen’s Chambers at the Truro Town Hall, 24 Town Hall Road, Truro.

A review of the application discloses some incomplete or missing information and raises
questions as follows:

1. Section 2.5.2.a.5 requires 2 copies of the plan at a scale of 1” = 100". I did not see this
item in the application package.

2. Section 2.5.2.a.8 requires an electronic copy of the plan. I did not see this item in the
application package.

3. Section 2.5.2.b.6 requires “Area(s) subject to the Wetlands Protection Act and approval
and/or restriction(s) of the Conservation Commission or the Board.” Other than that
portions of Lots 1 & 9 and the adjacent roadway which lie within 100 feet of Village
Pond I assume that there are none and request confirmation.

4. Section 2.5.2.b.6 also requires gross and net areas of wetlands within each lot or parcel. I
assume that there are none and request confirmation.

5. Section 2.5.2.b.6 also requires the area of contiguous upland on each lot. I assume that
all upland on each lot is contiguous so the total area figures would suffice, but request
confirmation.

P:\Charleen\Planning Board\2017 Cases\2017-003PB Rogers\2017-003PB Rogers Letter To Tim Brady 2017-06-12.Docx
1



10.

11.

Section 2.5.2.b.14 requires base flood elevation data. Idon’t see this information on the
plan and assume that the locus elevation is outside of any flood hazard area and request
confirmation.

Section 2.5.2.b.31 requires the location of “ancient ways, historic walls, foundations or
other similar structures.” I assume that there are none (other than the “vehicle tracks
shown on the plan) and request confirmation.

Section 2.5.¢.16 requires (b) drainage patterns and watershed boundaries; (c) existing
vegetation, (f) temporary driveway apron and (g) narrative of construction schedule, etc.
Can you please supplement by letter or comment on these items. 1 assume that the limits
of work on the subdivision plan are the same as (d) proposed limit of clearing and request
confirmation.

Has section 2.5.3 Staking of Proposed Subdivision been done?

The subdivision plan lists by area a “restricted” portion of each lot. What restriction(s)
exist or are to be applied to the lots?

Truro General Bylaws, Section 2-3-3 authorize withholding of permits to delinquent
taxpayers. MGL c. 60, §23 requires a “clean” certificate of municipal liens prior to
presenting a plan for recording at the registry of deeds. The locus for the proposed
subdivision is currently appears on the delinquent tax list and has a significant
outstanding balance which the owner or applicant should be prepared to address.

Please feel free to contact me regarding any of these items or any other questions or
comments you may have. In light of the extensive list of questions it may be beneficial for
us to meet to review this application. If you agree, please let me know and we can setup an
appointment.

Respectfully yours,

Harry Sarkis Terkanian
Interim Town Planner

Ce:

Rae Ann Palmer (email only)
Steven Sollog (email only)

P:\Charleen\Planning Board\2017 Cases\2017-003PB Rogers\2017-003PB Rogers Letter To Tim Brady 2017-06-12. Docx

2



TRURO PLANNING BOARD DRAFT
June 27,2017 - 6:00 p.m.

Truro Public Safety Building, 344 Route 6, Truro
MEETING MINUTES

Planning Board Members present: Bruce Boleyn, Peter Herridge, Paul Kiernan, Jack
Riemer, Mike Roderick, Steve Sollog, Karen Tosh

Other participants: Chuck Steinman, John Marksbury, Chris Clark, Attorney Ben Zehnder,
Elizabeth Grunig, Tim Brady, Drew Perry, Joanne Citron, AnnMarie Cormer; Harry
Terkanian, Interim Town Planner.

Mr. Sollog opened the meeting at 6:01 pm.

Public Comment Period
Chuck Steinman wanted to know if public comment will be accepted for the hearings listed

on the agenda. Mr. Sollog said yes, they are public hearings, so the public is welcome to
comment.

Temporary Sign Permit Friends of Truro Meeting House - seeks approval seeks
approval for second application for a Temporary Sign Permit pursuant to §11 of the Truro
Sign Code for two (2) Temporary Signs for events being held between June 20 and August
20, 2017. Signs would be installed in front of the First Parish Congregational Church and
3Harbors Realty, 11 Truro Center Road five days in advance of the event and removed the
day after the event. The signs would be 30” by 24” wide. First permit approved May 16,
2017 subject to filing second application. (Added June 23, 2017)

A second application is included for the additional months. Mr. Herridge made a motion to
approve the sign permit, Mr. Kiernan seconded. So voted, 6-0. (Mr Boleyn had not yet
arrived at the meeting.)

Temporary Sign Permit First Parish Church (Eric Spencer) - seeks approval of two
applications for Temporary Sign Permits pursuant to §11 of the Truro Sign Code for one
sign to be placed on the shoulder of Route 6 at the northeast corner of the intersection of
Route 6 and Union Field Road for church services Sundays during July and August. Sign
installed July 1 and removed August 31. Sign is 46.4” tall and 27.1” wide. (Added June 23,
2017)

Mr. Sollog mentioned that the applicant should ensure that traffic site lines are not
obstructed. Mr. Riemer expressed concern that if it's a sandwich-type sign, it needs to be
weighted. Mr. Herridge made a motion to approve the temporary sign permit with site
lines not obstructed and sandwich board weighted, Mr. Kiernan seconded. So voted, 6-0.

Temporary Sign Permit The Truro Group (Marian Averback) - seeks approval for a
Temporary Sign Permit pursuant to §11 of the Truro Sign Code for two signs for an art



exhibit at the Library, Library Lane, to run from June 30, 2017 to July 28, 2017. Signs will
be installed on June 30 and removed on July 28. Banners two (2) feet by eight (8) feet per
plan included with the application and will be located at two locations on Route 6, one at
the intersection of Routes 6 & 6A, the second at the intersection of Route 6 and Standish
Way. Louise Paquette will attend for the applicant.

Mr. Herridge made a motion to approve the temporary sign permit, Ms. Tosh seconded. So
voted, 6-0. (Mr. Boleyn arrived late to the meeting after this agenda item had been voted
on.)

Temporary Sign Permit Truro Yoga (Genevieve Morin) - seeks approval for a
Temporary Sign Permit pursuant to §11 of the Truro Sign Code for one sign for yoga
classes. Sign will be installed on Friday pm and removed on Sunday am beginning July 2
and ending August 27. Sign will be 3 feet high by 2 feet wide per plan included with the
application and will be located at “side of road by Snows Park.” The applicant was advised
by email on June 13 of the 30 day limit for temporary sign permits and the need to file an
additional application for signs in August.

Mr. Terkanian stated that a second application had come in to cover the second month. Mr.
Herridge made a motion to approve the temporary sign permit for both months, Ms. Tosh
seconded. So voted, 7-0.

Residential Site Plan Review
2017-006SPR Christopher and Jane Clark, seek approval of an application for

Residential Site Plan Review pursuant to §70.4 of the Truro Zoning Bylaw for demolition of
an existing dwelling and construction of a new dwelling on a pre-existing nonconforming
developed lot in the Seashore Zoning District. The property is located at 1 Higgins Hollow
Road, Map 46 Parcel 289.

Mr. Terkanian stated that correspondence from the Dept. of the Interior came in late today,
which he distributed to the Board.

Chris Clark and Attorney Ben Zehnder came forward to present the application. The
applicant has been before the Zoning Board of Appeals and received approval for a special
permit to alter a non-conforming structure on their lot. The determination is free from
appeal. The application needs residential site plan review because it’s in the National
Seashore. Then it will have to go back before the ZBA, because the site coverage is above
the “as of right” limit. The property has been in the family since 1923. It is heavily screened
on three sides. They plan to leave the studio and writing hut where they are, but remove
and replace the dwelling. A new spreadsheet on the site coverage was submitted. Mr.
Zehnder gave the Board the new copy of the spreadsheet. The writing hut is 198 sq. ft. and
the studio is 1,032 sq. ft,, neither of which are changing. The dwelling is 1,599 sq. ft. and
that would go to 3,028 sq. ft. Then there is a garage of 578 sq. ft. attached to the structure.
So the total is going from 2829 sq. ft. to 4258 sq. ft., divided between three buildings.



Mr. Zehnder discussed the criteria for building in the Seashore. Mr. Sollog asked if this is an
older house. Mr. Clark said the house was builtin 1719, and in 1978 it was deeded to him
and his sister. They worked at repairing the house beginning in 1984. A new foundation,
new flooring were installed and a new roof was put on. They saved the post and beam
construction, and saved the floor in the upstairs bedroom. There are still pieces of wood
from the original house. Applicant has been through the Historic Commission review. The
Clarks consulted four different builders and architects. They came to the conclusion that
the house should be replaced. They saved the round cellar, but there is no basement. Mr.
Riemer said that there were no materials to see on line for tonight’s meeting. Mr.
Terkanian had a few sets available to distribute. He doesn’t know why the materials were
not on line. Mr. Sollog talked about the new Seashore amendment. He said he likes the fact
that Mr. Clark has tried to save the house. Mr. Sollog said he is, however, a little
uncomfortable with a few things. There has not been a site visit yet. Mr. Zehnder said that
seeing the site would be helpful. Mr. Riemer asked if they could hear from the public. Mr.
Sollog asked about the elevations. Is the elevation that’s handwritten accurate? Mr.
Zehnder said the only number that he thinks would be helpful would be the ridge height.
An engineer can add that to the site plan. Mr. Clark said he went through this with David
LaJoie and explained where the hand-written number came from. Mr. Sollog mentioned the
set backs which evidently were attended to by the ZBA.

Mr. Sollog invited the public to speak. Chuck Steinman, a member of the Historic Review
Board and the Historic Commission, came forward and said he was speaking as a private
citizen, since this application hasn’t been discussed recently by his Board. He said that this
might be the oldest house in Truro. He said he doesn’t have a problem with the basic
design. Itis an improvement over the original design presented to the Historic Board.
There are not architectural drawings, so it's hard to evaluate. The Planning Board will need
to request drawings. The intent of site plan review, in part, is to be sure that a new house is
consistent with the prevailing neighborhood. He thinks itis. Mr. Steinman spoke briefly
about the trend to replace historic houses with larger houses and the concern about
preserving and protecting the National Seashore District. The Historic Commission has
looked at whether the Clarks could add to the original house. Secondly, the Historic Board
agreed that the kitchen wing could be removed and replaced without impacting the historic
structure. The house is eligible to be listed on the National historic register, since it is in an
eligible historic district. If it were on the historic register, you can apply to the State for
exemptions so you could modify the 7 foot ceilings. It is a concern to Mr. Steinman that the
Paine family, who originally owned the house, is one of the oldest families of Truro. Mr.
Riemer asked about an advertisement to rent the house, which appeared in the packet that
Mr. Steinman distributed.

Mr. Clark said he would not be here if he thought he could save the house. The house has a
lot of sentimental value to his family, but the many builders he spoke with didn’t give them
hope that the house could be saved. It needs insulation, heat, windows, etc.. There are
issues with mold. There is nothing elaborate about the proposal. He also explained that he
was not advised that architectural plans were required. The floor plan he submitted is to
scale.



Mr. Kiernan talked about his own experience restoring old homes. He thinks he can help
them find a happy medium. He spoke about how you can make a new building look like an
old building. He would like to see architectural drawings. He would like to see the Historic
Commission’s report. The writing studio was built so long ago that it is not on the
assessor’s map. He asked Mr. Clark to check on that. He thinks that with a little tweaking,
everyone could be satisfied. You can bead your clapboards to make them look old. He said
that making the house look old doesn’t have to cost more.

Mr. Clark said he has spoken to a builder who had similar suggestions. There was
discussion about a continuance in order to schedule a site visit. Mr. Terkanian asked if the
Board is asking for complete architectural drawings. Mr. Riemer asked if the existing
studio is connected to the septic system. The answer was yes. They do not need to be
stamped architectural drawings. They just need to be construction drawings, 1/8 inch to
one foot, sufficiently detailed so the Board can understand the basics of the plan.

Elizabeth Grunig, 25 Longnook Road, came forward. She said she is confused about
renovations in the Seashore. She talked about her own experience renovating her home
around 1980, which took 30 years. They were told they had to go through the Town and
the Park. Her concern is that she feels very privileged to live in the Seashore. We were told
we had to save at minimum one room. We were told that it was a rule. Now we are told it
is a recommendation. Mr. Sollog said he sympathized with her and that is one of the
reasons why they created a new by-law. Ms. Grunig said that she is not sorry they saved
the one room. She hopes that whatever comes out of this preserves the historic
significance of the house.

Mr. Sollog read into the record a letter from the U.S. Department of Interior dated June 27,
2017. From the Superintendent’s Office, re: Clark hearing, 2017-006SPR, 1 Higgins Hollow
Road (NPS) Tract# 13-2623). “Please enter our comments into the record concerning this
proposal. This is a large-scale tear down and redevelopment in a historic neighborhood
and we presume the Truro Planning Board will consider the neighborhood in its
deliberations. One concern would be the intensity of use if the studio is used as a second
single-family dwelling unit. Also, while “onion lamps” and other similar fixtures are in the
Cape Cod style, we would prefer to see a shielded variety put in use or a shield added to
serve as a downlighting feature that is more night-sky friendly. Thank you for your
consideration. Signed, Lauren McKean, Park Planner.”

John Marksbury, 21 Shore Road, cofounder of “Save Truro Seashore,” spoke next. As they
worked on the Seashore amendment, he said, he did a lot of reading about the National
Park, and he feels that the Seashore is sacred ground, which hopes the Board will keep in
mind. The primary reason for “Save Truro Seashore” was to save the old Cape. Here we
are looking at probably the oldest house, 1719, even though it has been renovated. He
hopes that the Board’s decision will respect the significance of the Park.

Mr. Terkanian said it sounds like the Board’s issue is elevation. The footprint has been
dimensioned by a civil engineer. The other issue seems to be the outside of the building.
Mr. Kiernan said he thinks a site visit will answer a lot of the questions. It was agreed to



visit the Clark property on Friday at 11:00 am. Mr. Zehnder stated that he feels that the
Board needs to educate itself about restorations, and it should do this before the next
meeting regarding the Clark application. There was further discussion about what the
applicant needs to provide. Mr. Herridge made a motion to continue the hearing to July 18,
2017, Mr. Boleyn seconded. So voted, 7-0.

5 minute break

Continued Public Hearing - Residential Site Plan Review (Request to Withdraw
Applicaton

2017-005 SPR Anne Labouisse Peretz c/o Benjamin Zehnder, La Tanzi, Spaulding &
Landreth, P.C,, seeks approval of a Site Plan Review pursuant to §70.3 of the Truro Zoning
By-law for removal of an existing single family dwelling and construction of a new
residential dwelling at a location away from the coastal bank. Property isa 143,776 s.f.
pre-existing, non-conforming developed lot in the Seashore zoning district north of
Ballston Beach. The property is located at 112 North Pamet Road, Map 48, Parcel 1.
Continued from May 2, 2017 and June 6, 2017.

Mr. Terkanian reported that last night the Zoning Board of Appeals allowed the applicant to
withdraw their application without prejudice. The Planning Board has in their packet a
request to withdraw as well. Mr. Herridge made a motion to accept the applicant’s request
to withdraw without prejudice, Mr. Boleyn seconded. So voted, 7-0.

Continued Public Hearing - Commercial Site Plan Review (continuance suggested by
Planner and requested by applicant)

2016-008SPR Maria Kuliopulos seeks approval of a Modification to a Commercial
Development Site Plan pursuant to §70.3 of the Truro Zoning By-Law for consolidation of units
to reduce the number of units on the property by four. Plans include construction of a
replacement building containing 17 rentable units and a hospitality room in the same location as
a previously demolished fire damaged structure. The property is located at 706 Shore Road,
White Sands Beach Club, Atlas Map 39 Parcels 131, 158. Continued from March 7, 2017, May
2, 2017 and June 6, 2017.

Mr. Terkanian said that this application was on the Zoning Board of Appeals agenda and was
continued to July 31; the applicant was asked for a complete set of drawings. He has a request
for a continuance of the Planning Board hearing until July 18, but he expects a further
continuance request due to the July 31st ZBA date. Mr. Boleyn has a problem with them not
understanding what is being asked of them. Mr. Terkanian said, not in their defense, but one of
the things your Board has asked me to do is to try to avoid a continuance at the last minute, so
that’s why we have the request for July 18th. Their site plan shows 8 units combined into 4,
while a different plan shows a different 8 units combined into 4. So the ZBA asked for
consistent plans.

Mr. Boleyn does not want to agree to further continuances. Mr. Terkanian said that the
alternative would be to make a decision based on the merits of the application. Mr. Sollog said
he would rather not take up more time tonight on this matter. Mr. Herridge agreed. Mr. Sollog
said that because the ZBA is involved we should not limit continuances. Mr. Riemer suggests



that the applicant might want to withdraw and reapply. Mr. Kiernan made a motion that Mr.
Terkanian send a letter to the applicant suggesting as much so their proposal could be heard by a
full board, Mr. Boleyn seconded. So voted, 7-0. Mr. Kiernan made a motion to continue the
hearing to July 18, Mr. Herridge seconded. So voted, 7-0.

Definitive Subdivision Plan
2017-002PB Claire Perry, seeks approval of a Definitive Subdivision Plan creating two

lots on property located at 27 Perry Road, Map 45, Parcel 144. The preliminary plan was
approved on June 30, 2016.

Tim Brady, professional land surveyor and engineer, presented the application. He said he
was taking over this project from Chet Lay of Slade Associates. Two lots are being creating.
There’s one lot with a house on it, and the Perrys want a second lot to build on. Drew Perry
lives on lot 10. They are dividing lot 10 into lot 10A and lot 10B. To make this happen there
are also two other parcels being shifted around, noted as “A” and “B” on the plan. The road
is an approved private way. Mr. Sollog asked about elevations. Mr. Brady said they are not
on the plan, but they are available. The Town fire truck has been able to go down the road
and can turn around. Approval of the conservation commission will be needed, since the
lot being created is in a marsh buffer zone. There were questions about the road. Itis
gravel and is hardened. It is used and maintained regularly. There was a note in the Board’s
packet about endangered species. When construction happens there will need to be an
application for natural heritage approval. This is only a subdivision proposal tonight, the
applicant is not asking for approval for construction. The project will include Title 5 septic.
The Truro Board of Health has allowed a variance regarding the wetlands. It will be a two
bedroom house. Septic is designed for 4 bedrooms, just in case. Run off will be dealt with
later. The property is in a flood zone, an A Zone, slopes are all stable and well vegetated.
The house will be well above the flood zone. The waivers requested are listed on the plan.
The driveway will be on a 12% grade. Mr. Terkanian said he had a conversation with the
DPW director. After reviewing this proposal, the DPW Director recommends not waiving
drainage calculations or methods of drainage. He also said that the Board of Health will
have to weigh in on other aspects besides the septic system for the subdivision, so the
application can’t be approved tonight. There is a revised plan with three additional
waivers requested, subdivision name, homeowner’s association and the setting of
monuments. They are on the plan, but were not on the original filing.

Mr. Riemer brought up the issue of the 2009 subdivision of the Perry property which he
thinks the Board should be aware of. There are conditions listed that should be considered
for the current application. Mr. Terkanian referred to a subdivision plan dated March 10,
2009. Conditions don’t appear on the approved plan. A member of the public asked for
clarification of what the Board is talking about. Mr. Sollog read the 2008-09, subdivision
plan for Stephen R. Perry, the decision to approve with conditions. There was a question
about covenants. Mr. Brady said he would look into the covenants. On the new plan there
is a request for a waiver for a home owners association. It was suggested that they could
do a boiler plate home owners association form.



Mr. Kiernan discussed Perry Road and the old plan which says there is a T turn at the end of
it. The Planning Board is supposed to make sure the road is safe. A circle at the end of the
road would be better. He suggested the Board make a site visit. Mr. Riemer read from the
rules and regulations for subdivisions that may be waived, which are in the public interest
and not inconsistent with the surrounding area. Any such requests must be submitted to
the Board in writing.

Joanne Citron came forward and asked about the responsibility of a subdivision in terms of
planning around the issues of the marsh. She thinks this subdivision and the run off are
going to impact the marsh. This is not just any subdivision. In the years I have lived here, |
have seen the marsh drying up. Itis a nesting site. She would like the Planning Board to
address the concerns of the marsh and what role it has in the deliberations. Mr. Terkanian
said that the Planning Board has responsibility as it relates to the road. As to the
construction, the Conservation Commission will be involved. Mr. Riemer said that he
would urge the Board to read chapter 8 of the Town of Truro By-Laws regarding the Truro
Conservation Commission.

Mr. Brady said that what we are doing today is not about the wetlands. Drainage is a
separate issue. Mr. Kiernan explained the process the Board uses to consider the safety of
the roads. Mr. Terkanian explained that we do circulate plans to all the regulatory
departments for them to review.

AnnMarie Cormer said that the health of the marsh is of paramount concern. The idea of
additional houses is of great concern. She asked the Board to please consider a holistic
approach regarding development around the marsh.

A site visit was scheduled for Friday, July 7th at 1:00 pm. Mr. Sollog asked that the
applicant provide a written explanation of the waivers requested. The covenants need to be
tracked down. Mr. Perry responded to the concern about the Little Pamet River by stating
that it is a Town culvert causing the problem, not what the farm is doing. Mr. Kiernan made
a motion to continue the hearing to July 18th, Mr. Herridge seconded. So voted, 7-0.

Brief discussion occurred on a possible site visit for the Rogers application on Pond Road.
It was decided to wait until the hearing has been opened (July 18, 2017).

5 minute break

Discussion

2016-001SPR Winkler, response to correspondence

Mr. Terkanian referred to information from Attorney Zehnder, Attorney Veara and the
Town Manager, which he put into a memo. He explained that the Planning Board doesn’t
have a hook into the process for a year. Mr. Sollog said they have installed a white noise
back up alarm on one of their vehicles. Mr. Boleyn said he has talked to a neighbor across
the way, and there is still a lot of noise. He would like to see a photograph of the white
noise alarm. It would be good if it were on the front loader that gets backed up all the time.
Mr. Kiernan said there are no pictures of the run off. They did put in a pile of sand on the



Noons property, but it didn’t work. The sand around the telephone poles has washed away.
The Winklers have said they will make a berm in 90 days. There is also a requirement to
protect the fuel tank, which is of great concern. Mr. Kiernan thinks they should puta
discussion about this case and how to conduct site plan review on the agenda for the
workshop.

Planning Board Workshop, possible program contents: a list of topics was provided by
Mr. Terkanian. Mr. Riemer mentioned community planning council, Barnstable County,
continuing education courses that could supplement our own workshop. Mr. Kiernan
suggested we work on the web site, for one thing. He suggested each member weigh in on
what they think would be useful. Open meeting law, Executive sessions, Public records law,
Conflict of interest law, Open meeting law, for example. Mr. Terkanian said that when you
know you are heading for litigation, you want to make sure you are procedurally sound, so
you can consider the merits of the case. Making sure we meet our time limits and how you
conduct the public hearing, is a good starting point. Mr. Terkanian will let the Board know
when he has put together a proposal for the workshop.

Review and Approval of Meeting Minutes
June 6, 2017 Regular Meeting

Mr. Kiernan and Mr. Sollog brought up four or five word corrections which were duly
noted.

Mr. Herridge made a motion to approve the minutes as corrected, Mr. Boleyn seconded. So
voted, 7-0.

Reports from Board Members and Staff

Mr. Terkanian reported that commercial site plan review application, 618 Shore Road, has
come in. The ZBA’s ruling of the upholding of the building commissioner’s decision
regarding the Adventure Bound Camping Resort has come in. The Board has a memo in
their packet of other items.

Mr. Boleyn brought his concern about questionable activity occurring on Parker Drive. Mr.
Terkanian said that he would bring it to the appropriate authorities if concerns are brought
to him.

Mr. Herridge made a motion to adjourn, Mr. Roderick seconded. So voted, 7-0. Meeting
adjourned at 9:11 pm.

Respectfully submitted,
Katherine Black



TOWN OF TRURO
Planning Department

P.O. Box 2030, Truro, MA 02666
Tel: (508) 349-7004, Ext. 27 Fax: (508) 349-5505
hterkanian@truro-ma.gov

Memorandum

To:  Planning Board

From: Harry Terkanian, Acting Town Planner
Date: July 14,2017

RE:  July 18, 2017 Agenda Items

Temporary Sign Permit: Sustainable CAPE Educational Farmer’s Market
Approval on May 16, 2017 subject to submittal of paperwork for months two and three. No
application had been received as of the date of this memorandum.

Temporary Sign Permit: First Parish Church
The Mr. Spencer has been advised by telephone of the two conditions imposed by the Board in
approving the two applications (do not obstruct Route 6 sight lines and weight down sign).

2017-007SPR - Commercial Site Plan Review, 618 Shore Road, East Harbor

Attorney Lester J. Murphy, Jr. as agent for Lexvest East Harbor, LLC has filed an application for
commercial site plan review. Proposed public hearing date (pending receipt of additional
information) is August 15, 2017. Project proposal is for a reduction of 4 units (net bedroom
reduction is one bedroom) and miscellaneous site work (walks, decks, parking, etc.) Staff and
department head review in process.

Training Workshop

Selectmen’s goals include training boards and commissions on open meeting law, so I won’t
pursue a separate training session for the Board on this.

Correspondence Received:

July 6,2017: Community Access Monitor training session (attached).

July 6,2017:  Email inquiry from Elena Rice about commercial site plan as built signoff (2016-
006SPR)

July 7, 2017: Inquiry from Steve Phillips about construction requirements for Rose Hill Lane.
July 7, 2017: Inquiry from Steve Phillips about construction requirements for Fisher Hill Road.

2017-07-18 Meeting Agenda Memorandum



